Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee B

MONDAY, 27TH OCTOBER, 2014 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Mallett (Chair) and Sahota

AGENDA
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct



4, SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. CRAVING COFFEE, GAUNSON HOUSE, MARKFIELD ROAD, LONDON N15 4QQ
(PAGES 3 - 114)

To consider an application for a new Premises Licence.

6. SARA BANQUETING, 502-508 HIGH ROAD, LONDON N17 9JF (PAGES 115 - 166)
To consider an application for a new Premises Licence.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

Bernie Ryan Maria Fletcher

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Principal Committee Coordinator
Monitoring Officer Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 1512
Email: Maria Fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

17 October 2014



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
i) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
ii) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




LICENSING ACT 2003 Pag'e 3 Ag e em>5

Sec 24

Haringey
Agenda Item

Page No. 1
Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 27" October 2014

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence at CRAVING CAFE, GAUNSON
HOUSE, MARKFIELD ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 4QQ

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Harringay

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Craving Cafe Ltd to allow Supply of Alcohol, Provision of
Regulated Entertainment Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Anything of a Similar
description and Performance of Dance.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to
them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Eupert Matcolm

2 ~

..................................................................................

Regulatory Services Group Manager

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Craving Cafe

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17 9LN




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 5
Sec 24

5.1

5.2

5. REPORT

Background
An application for a New Premises Licence, by Craving Cafe Ltd in respect of Craving
Cafe, Unit 3, Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London, N15 4QQ under
the Licensing Act 2003.
Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence- APP 1
Regulated Entertainment: Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Anything of a

similar description to that of Live Music, Recorded Music and Performance of
Dance.

Monday to Thursday 0900 to 2300
Friday to Saturday 0900 to 2330
Sunday 0900 to 2230

On a day before a Bank Holiday finish at 2330

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday 0900 to 2300
Friday to Saturday 0900 to 2330
Sunday 0900 to 2230

For consumption ON and OFF the premises

Hours open to Public

Monday to Thursday 0800 to 2300
Friday to Saturday 0800 to 2330
Sunday 0900 to 2230

General-all four licensing objectives

To promote overall the four objectives we will implement the following
o Staff Training

Regular monitoring of out view areas, toilets and smoking areas

Having signage around the premises for customer information

Work in partnership with local authorities and Police

Work with SIA licensed supervisors

CCTV covering all external areas on a 31 day recording.



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 6

Sec 24

5.2.1 Crime and Disorder

In addition to pat a) we will implement the following:

Enforce a zero drugs policy

Removal of objects that could be used as weapons
Refusal of entry of known criminals and trouble makers
Report any suspect activity to the authorities

Secure Cash handing

Use of chip and pin and bank note checkers

Provide information about public transport and local taxi companies
Provide a good range of non alcoholic drinks

Provide filtered water for free

Have responsible alcohol and retailing promotions
Monitoring burglar alarm

5.3 Public Safety

In addition to pat a) we will implement the following:

Clearly signed fire exits, emergency lighting and call points
Staff Trained in an Emergency Action Plan
Staff Trained in a Health & Safety Policy
Monitored fire alarm

A First Aid kit and accident reporting

A Fire extinguisher and fire blanket

Follow strict healthy & Hygiene practices
Regular cleaning schedules

Provide adequate lighting

Suitable quality and maintained equipment
Safe storage of chemicals and provide PPE
Not overload sockets

5.4 Public Nuisance

In addition to pat a) we will implement the following:

Limit acoustic levels of entertainment, music and TV

Redirect speakers away from neighbours

Polite Notices for when people leave

Change of music policy (i.e. wind down music towards closing time)
Controlling the amount of people outside

Regular checks of volume area in the street near premises

Provide information about public transport and local taxi companies
Provide litter and ash bins

Regular waste collection and clean outside premises at end shift
Prevent open drinks in glass containers leaving the premises



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 7
Sec 24

5.5 Child Protection

In addition to pat a) we will implement the following:
e Challenge 25 policy
Restrict acceptable forms of ID to passports, Drivers Licences and proof of age
Not have promotions encouraging binge drinking
Keep Record refusals and people known to be under 18
Keep alcohol for sale out of reach of customers

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
Have made representation to this application Appendix 2
6.2 Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

Have now reconsidered their representation and reached agreement with the
applicants Appendix 3

Trading Standards
Have made no representation to this application
6.3 London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

Have now withdrawn their representation as the applicant submitted required
documents Appendix 4

6.4 Planning Services
Have made no representation to this application
6.5 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter
7.0 Interested Parties
Letters of representation have been received against this application Appendix 5
8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £100.00.



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 8

Sec 24

9.0

Licensing Authority comments

The external area referred to in the application and shown on the plan is not to be
considered as part of this application. This external area is not under the control of the
applicants and is in fact the car park area for the commercial unit. The premises also
does not cook meals on site so does not give rise to odours from the unit.

Members are also asked to note that due to the Live Music Act 2012 the playing of
Live Music between 8am and 11pm each day is no longer licensable.



Page 9

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



Page 10 He /08%,60

Haringey

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers arc inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Rachel Ho

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and Iwe are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map refercnce or description
Unit 3, Gaunson House, 3 Markfield Road

Post town London Postcode N154QQ
Telephone number at premises (if any) 02088083178
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £3,405.66

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * | please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asa limited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
ili. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

oooog-*

) arecognised club please complete section (B)



Page 11

d) a charity O please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [J please complete section (B)
D a health service body J please complete section (B)
2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [0 pleasc complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales
ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 (]  please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for X
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

oo

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [J  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)




Page 12

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I'am 18 years old or over [0  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
CRAVING COFFEE LTD

Address
Carrwood Park
Selby Road
Leeds
LS154LG

UK

Registered number (where applicable)
09017298

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
07575445233

E-mail address (optional)
Rachelho77@gmail.com




Page 13

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? DR
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LI T T T T TT]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

THE PREMISE LOCATED IN THE FRONT UNIT OF A PREMISES IN AN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
AND IS PART OF THE MILL CO PROJECT’S ARTIST STUDIO COMPLEX. IT IS AN AUXILLARY
CAFE FOR THE MILL CO PROJECT STUDIOS, PROVDING A SPECIALITY COFFEE AND FOOD
MENU MON-FRI, AND A SPECIALITY COFFEE, CRAFT FOOD & BEVERAGE VENUE IN THE
EVENINGS AND ON WEEKENDS.

IT IS SET BACK FROM THE ROAD AND WILL SEAT ABOUT 40-50 PEOPLE OR 70-80
STANDING INSIDE. THERE WILL ALSO BE A SMALL AREA FOR OUTSIDE SEATING
DIRECTLY IN FRONT OF THE UNIT.

THERE IS NO KITCHEN, EXTRACTION OR DEEP FRYERS. THE MENU WILL BE SIMPLY
PREPARED AND FRESH, WITH A SMALL AMOUNT OF COOKING BEHIND THE BAR USING
AN INDUCTION HOB AND SANDWHICH GRILL.

WE WILL BE SERVING LOCAL, CRAFT AND ARTISAN FOOD AND DRINK WITH A FOCUS OF
QUALITY AND NOT QUANITY.

WE AIM FOR IT TO BE A RELAXED SPACE WHERE LOCALS CAN ENJOY THEMSELVES IN A
RELAXED ENVIRONMENT.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, NA
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O

Provision of regulated entertainment

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

O O

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

P




8)

h)

Page 14

recorded music (if ticking yes, {ill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes. fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)



Page 15

|
Proyvision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 2)

O

Outdoors
NA

Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 16

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors X

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both Od

Mon 09:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 09:00 | 23:00

Wed 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur | 09:00 | 23:00

Fri 09:00 2330 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 0900 | 2330 ON A DAY BEFORE A BANK HOLIDAY FINISH AT 23:30.

Sun | 09:00 | 22:30




C

Page 17

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Please give further details (pleasc read guidance note 3)
NA

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Page 18

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

NA Outdoors

Both [

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 19

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both [

Mon 09:00 2300 Please give further details here (pleasc read guidance note 3)
MUSIC AT TIMES WILL BE AMPLIFIED. WE WILL BE
REGULATING OUR SOUND LEVELS.

Tue 09:00 | 23:00

Wed 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 09:00 | 23:00

Fri 09:00 23:30 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 0900 | 2330 ON A DAY BEFORE A BANK HOLIDAY FINISH AT 23:30.

Sun | 09:00 |22:30




Page 20

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the plaving of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
Outdoors
Both

Mon | ¢9:00 | 23:00

Tue 09:00 | 23:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
WE WILL BE REGULATING OUR SOUND LEVELS.

Wed | 09:00 | 23:00

Thur | 09:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (pleasc

read guidance note 4)

Fri 09:00 | 23:30

Sat 09:00 | 23:30

Sun 09:00 | 22:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

ON A DAY BEFORE A BANK HOLIDAY FINISH AT 23:30.




G

Page 21

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 2)

NA Outdoors O
Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any scasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




H

Page 22

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
COMEDIANS, GUEST SPEAKERS.

6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon | 09:00 |23:00 | note2) Outdoors O
Both O
Tue 09:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | 09:00 | 23:00
Thur . . State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
09:00 23:00 - — ;
to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fi o900 | 2330
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
09:00 23:30 entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
ON A DAY BEFORE A BANK HOLIDAY FINISH AT 23:30.
Sun
09:00 22:30




Page 23

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

NA

Indoors [:|
Outdoors O
Both d

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 24

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
(please rcad guidance note o
6) the
premises n
Day Start Finish Both X

Mon | 09:00 | 23:00

Tue 09:00 | 23:00

Wed | 09:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur | 09:00 | 23:00

Fri 09:00 | 23330

Sat 09:00 | 23:30

Sun 09:00 | 22:30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

ON A DAY BEFORE A BANK HOLIDAY FINISH AT 23:30.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name
RACHEL HO

Address

121 Coppermill Heights, 2 Daneland Walk, London, N17 9FF

Postcode I N17 9FF

Personal licence number (if known)

LN/000012808

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Haringey Council




K

Page 25

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

NA

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00

Tue 08:00 | 23:00

Wed | 08:00 | 23:00
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public _at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:00 | 23:30

Sat 08:00 | 23:30

Sun 09:00 | 22:30




Page 26

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

To promote overall the four objectives we will implement the following:

Staff training

Regular monitoring of out of view areas, toilets and smoking areas
Having signage around the premises for customer information
Work in partnership with local authorities & police

Work with SIA licensed supervisors

CCTV covering all external areas on a 31 day recording

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

In addition to part a) we will implement the following:

Enforce a zero drugs policy

Removal of objects that could be used as weapons
Refusal of entry of known criminals and trouble makers
Report any suspect activity to the authorities

Secure cash handling

Use of chip and pin and bank note checkers

Provide information about public transport and local taxi companies
Provide a good range of non alcoholic drinks

Provide filtered water for free

Have responsible alcohol & retailing promotions
Monitored burglar alarm

¢) Public safety

In addition to part a) we will implement the following:

Clearly signed fire exits, emergency lighting and call points
Staff trained in an Emergency Action Plan
Staff trained in a health & safety policy
Monitored fire alarm

A first aid kit and accident reporting

A fire extinguisher and fire blanket

Follow strict health and hygiene practices
Regular cleaning schedules

Provide adequate lighting

Suitable quality and maintained equipment
Safe storage of chemicals and provide PPE
Not overload sockets




Page 27

d) The prevention of public nuisance

In addition to part a) we will implement the following:

* Limit acoustic levels of entertainment, music and TV

* Redirect speakers away from neighbours

Polite notices for when people leave

Change of music policy (ic wind down music towards closing time).
Controlling the amount of people outside

Regular checks of volume area in the street near premises

Provide information about public transport and local taxi companies
Provide litter and ash bins

Regular waste collection and clean outside premises at end shift

*  Prevent open drinks in glass containers leaving the premises

¢) The protection of children from harm

In addition to part a) we will implement the following:

Challenge 25 policy

Restrict acceptable forms of ID to Passports, Drivers Licenses and proof of age
Not have promotions encouraging binge drinking

Keep a record of refusals and people known to be under 18

Keep alcohol for sale out of reach of customers

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
© Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee. m/
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. Q/
©  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where E/
applicable.

®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises Eﬂ/
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. El/
®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be B/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL S ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signaur o

Date lb/c?/,4

Capacity P"f Pl\ Cant




Page 28

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature N A

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Rachel Ho

121 Coppermill Heights

2 Daneland Walk

Post town l London l Postcode I N17 9FF

Telephone number (if any) I 07575445233

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Rachelho77@gmail.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. Ifyou wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 29

Section 37(3)
Consent of individual to being specified as //r

premises supervisor
Haringey

Reference number:

| [full name of prospective premises supervisor]

RAcHeL Ho

of | [home address of prospective premises supervisor]

121 COPPERMILL HEIGHTS | 2 DANELAND WAL
LoD NV & 9FF

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

[type of application]
PREMISES LICENSE

by

[name of applicant]

RACHEL [to /CieA’\JH\JC\ CoFFrcsE LTD

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any] N A

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]
CRAVING COFfFes
UNIT R ) GAUNSON  Youse
3 MARLEIELD ROAD

LONDON NS 4

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[name of applicant]

Rickee o [ cRAvING  copres

CONTINUED




Page 30

concerning the supply of alcohol at

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

CRAVING coFr&c
UNIT R CAVNSoN fwusce
R} MARKTIELD RoAD
LovDosS  NIS ) 4R

I'also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which | set out helow

Personal licence number
[insert personal licence number, ifany] [ _AJ / O0BO | 290D

Personal licence issuing authority
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

LonvpoNy  RoRouaH oOF HARINGEY
ALexnbDeAn HousE
0 7T \OoN RoAD

WooD ke Nzz 77K
SHR O20F4RT K232

Signed

Name (please print) 2 pCHEL Ho

Date /é/c?//Lj_




Page 31

y bs z9¢

&4
00}:} = 8jess

sysinbunxs a4

ybsge
14

eauy Jeg oueg an 4

ueld Buipnq sjoym 1ad se

JOOPLLOS JO PUB B JIX Bl P WSt Aemicog y bs ¢z9 = esuy

Wiy XWgy 0 X WS

WHOIUDQ « 1000

A DOV SEN ‘P PloyIel €
8SNOH uosunes ‘¢ Jiun

(un juoiy)
08)j09 Bujaes)



Page 32

APPENDIX 2 — METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 33

METROPOLITAN

POLICE
Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

Craving Coffee, Unit 3, Gaunson House, Markfield Road. Tottenham N15 4QQ

Type of Application: Premises Licence
I wish to make representation on the following:

o Prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety

e Prevention of public nuisance

If this application were granted in full or part, I recommend that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

Current Conditions Recommendation

1 . Regarding the
installation of CCTC cameras
it is my recommendation that
cameras on the entrances
capture full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises
i.e. capable of identification,
providing a linked record of
the date, time, and place of any
image.

. CCTV cameras provide
good quality images.

. Have a monitor to
review images and recorded
quality.

F K01/37



Page 34

. Be regularly
maintained to ensure
continuous quality of image

.| capture and retention.

o Staff must be trained in
operating CCTYV so that
dowloads/copies are available
within a reasonable time to
Police on request.

. Digital images must be
kept for 31 days. The
equipment must have a
suitable export method, e.g.
CD/DVD writer so that Police
can make an evidential copy of
the data they require.

o An incident log shall be
kept at the premises, it will be
in a hardback durable format
handwritten at the time of the
incident or as near to as is
reasonable and made available
on request to the Police, which
will record all crimes reported
to the venue, all ejections of
patrons, any complaints
received, any incidents of
disorder, seizures of drugs or
offensive weapons, any faults
in the CCTV system, any
'refusal of the sale of alcohol
and any visit by a relevant
authority or emergency
service.

Venue has applied to end sales
of alcohol to clients at same
time as venue closdes to the
public. Haringey policy is for
alcohol sales sales to cease 30
minites prior to venue closing
to the public to allow a cooling
off period for clients to
consume alcohol at a
reasonable pace.

F K01/37




Page 35

Officer: Mark Greaves Tel: 0203276 0150
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.greaves@met.police.uk

Date: 23rd September 2014

F K01/37



Page 36

APPENDIX 3 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE
REPRESENTATION



Page 37

Anderson Chanel

From: Nicolaou George (Enforcement)

Sent: 22 September 2014 11:38

To: 'rachelho77@gmail.com’

Cc: Anderson Chanel; Licensing; Enforcement Response

Subject: WK/000297715

M3PPRef: WK/000297715

M3PPUnique: 000000004319E77AA8F6D211B04E00805FA682C2070091B275CEE796D011AFEQ0080
5FA682C200000096322C0000810D9B31C4A36243A85A2CF2809983E9004ACFE06747
0000

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Nicolaou
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000297715

Date: 22nd September 2014

Premises: Craving Coffee, Unit 3, Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London, N15
4QQ

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to make
representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise generated from deliveries

Noise generated from refuse collections

Noise from plant and machinery

Light nuisance

This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:



Page 38

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment activities
or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff
required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be made responsible to
ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where necessary adequate and
suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are ongoing
shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is
due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of sound
energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within the
site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system, the
maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

The level of ampilified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of a limiting device
set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority. It will be a
responsibility of the Premises Licence holder to request assistance, in writing and to ensure that
the limiter is working effectively.

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the exterior
premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to recognise the
residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management must
reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be
disturbing neighbours

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours
08:00-20:00 so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Glasses will be collected from the external area at the beginning of the day rather than at closing
time when neighbours in close proximity might be unduly disturbed

2



Page 39

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints
A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from

neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the complainant’s name, location,
date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all
times for inspection by council officers

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

There will be no queuing outside the premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and ensure
the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Door supervisors

When the premises turn out, a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure they
leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours.

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as reasonably
practical, that patrons do not leave drinks.

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
odour.

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises.

George Nicolaou



Page 40

APPENDIX 4 — LONDON FIRE AND CIVIL DEFENCE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION



4

ibEY CUUNCIL
Rachel Ho o b NE SERV'PEES
121 Coppermill Heights
2 Daneland Walk 25 SEP 2014
London
N17 9FF
Dear Madam -

LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 41

Fire Safety Regulation

169 Union Street London SE1 OLL
T 020 8555 1200 x89171

Minicom 020 7960 3629
london-fire.gov.uk

London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Date 24 September 2014
Our Ref FS/31/010841/M)

Premises: Unit 3, Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London, N15 4QQ

With reference to the application dated 16/9/2014, in respect of the above mentioned premises, | have
received insufficient information on which to determine the adequacy or otherwise of the fire safety

arrangements in the premises.

Please submit to this office, within the next 5 working days:

* Asetof plans (including fire exits and escape routes and an internal + external layout of the

premises.

e A copy of your fire risk assessment.
I enclose a copy of our guidance note for applicants for premises licences to assist you.

If the information requested is not supplied within the specified time, the Fire Authority will
make a representation to the licensing committee that the Public Safety objective of the
Licensing Act may not have been properly addressed.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. If you are
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our
reference.

Yours faithfully,
7

for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)
Deputy Commissioner's Directorate
FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk

Encl: FS_GN_71

Reply to Tracy Brown
Direct T 020 8555 1200 Ext 38255

cc.: Daliah Barrett, Licensing Team, Unit 271-272 Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham,
London, N17 9LN

FS_C08_03 (Rev 1, 04/02/2009) Page 1 of 1



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

APPENDIX 5 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 44

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a represantation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (iisted below).

Please note all represantations will be made avaidable for applicants to view. if you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objecton before a Licensing Committee.
Personal Detalis
Name. ’ﬂ L‘ C(‘E m:p GL-E' ...........

Address.. LeiN \T.. a....(./.lﬁLU\LSON
~ADAS E0. LOMD O,

................................................................

Postcode.NlS...H’QQ

Licence application you wish to make a re; ntation on
You do not need o answer all of the quastons in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number. N 2. LO00 2. 11§
Name of Licensee.. & BN N G COFFEE

Name of Premises (if applicable)...

Premises Address re the LIcenee

AT & G LA Q... £’
AL EE n’}.‘f‘o O imggo
Posteode..N.IS.. L4 ()

Resason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant & must be one that is
about the Kkely effect of the spplication on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representaions that are considared to be vexatious or frivolous wiil nof be considered
(piwase see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Reprasentations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 45

anmmmnmmmmmmmwummmm

Objective it relates fo.
.The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Tinoric inne_buntding and abar 1n

AL Al Bncovage moye
%@h ound es:éaaaalﬂw\d

ccTvV Secuwntwinat 4oes mwatw
a“ih%"aﬁ +o se,ljtbowtchﬂgum U waolce

ho o ove Safer,
ddrey and. aflof o
e loualdidng and. o rea $a

Pubiic Safety

l}b\swm WC%%\%% 2
,ﬁ ek gnd DA gopd Qaditvy

The Prevention of Public Nulsance
i presunce. CCTV,; Sercry

Mv\ag vl PQ&VENT PubnL
Ao COMMLIATY) Wits wavie bhare .

ongh M€ people o ovnd G

&5@1(@, and Wl p pvomdie,

The Protection of Children from Harm

[have on had prnbve o
fesea ("

OAA LA . They hone
Eitng folee L4 12,

LALLCE HTIDEG £ sarty deciare that s miommation have

submitted is true and comect.
Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team

Urban Environment

Ashiey Road

London
N17 LN



Page 46

LICENCING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

Personal Detalls:

Name: TR

Address: Euroart Studios, Units 4, 5 & 6 Gaunson House
Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N154QQ

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
Application Number: WK/000297715
Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd
Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):
Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N15 4QQ

Background information:

Euroart leases (since 2009) three Units (4, 5 & 6) on the first floor of Gaunson House above the
applicant’s premises. Euroart's three units hosts 80 creative businesses that presently benefit
from 24 hours unfettered access to their workspaces and unrestricted use of the common car
park and its parking facilities.

Creative businesses are inherently meditative and flourish in peaceful and tranquil ambiances,
which we have enjoyed up until now.

The rear exit of the applicant's premises leads into an entrance lobby, which is Euroart’s sole
entrance to its units. This rear exit is directly in front of the staircase to the first floor.

The café is already open and as there isn’t an extraction system unpleasant odours are
permeating to Euroart’s units on the first floor.

Inaccuraclies In the submitted plans: - Please see attached pdfs

The area shown as ‘outside area of the applicant’s premises’ is in fact the “Gaunson House
tenants common shared car park”. It is a ‘Yellow hatched’ non-parking area for motor vehicle
manoeuvring. It is not a part of the applicant's premises and he has no right to its ‘sole use’ or
to use it for anything else other than vehicle manoeuvring. It should therefore not be presented
as part of his premises in his application Plans.

Premises internal capacity:

The applicant states that there is standing room for 80 persons. Being familiar with the intemal
aspects of the unit, | roughly estimate there to be around 15M? usable standing space after
taking into account all the installed furniture. If we imagine a person requires around 0.2M? to
be comfortable - and that is a squeeze in any case, it is unrealistic to imagine how 80 people will
be accommodated with drinks in hand along with musical instruments, sound systems,
performers and staff moving around. How much space per person does the law actually
require?



Page 47

Gaunson House is an active and extremely busy business site, and the car park is
frequented by vans, trucks, HGVs, cars, refuse collection vehicles, post office vans,
couriers vehicles, motorcycles, etc. All tenants/users of the site have 24 hours access to
the car park and Gaunson House. There are no pedestrian paths or safety barriers in
the car park and the applicant's premises are situated directly in front of the sole
entrance/exit gates. Visitors to the bar are obliged to walk directly in the path of vehicles
to/from the car park gates and the bar.

Usage of the car park vehicle manoeuvring area for bar/café outside seating puts all the
other tenants/users of the already heavily congested car park in jeopardy having to
unnecessarily negotiate tables and chairs, people - including infants and babies,
buggies, scooters, bicycles, various other equipment and dogs and is a recipe for
disaster. Someone is going to be seriously hurt! It also denies safe access to some of
the parking bays and consequently restricts the number of accessible parking bays. The
car park is on private business premises and the general public will be at great risk whilst
attending the bar.

It should be noted that many of the businesses hosted by Euroart participate in
exhibitions and trade shows and consequently move equipment, goods and artworks into
and out of Gaunson at any time day or night. A bar established in the car park is not only
extremely dangerous it interferes with the normal operations of the businesses in
Gaunson House.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance

Markfield Road is located in the South Tottenham Defined Employment Area (DEA) in
the adopted UDP (2006). The preferred uses within this employment area are research
and development, light and general industrial and warehousing B1 (b) and (c), B2 and
B8. The application is clearly for a venue to operate as and off licence during the
daytime and a nightclub in the evenings, notwithstanding its guise as a “café” —itis a
venue for music, dancing and selling of alcohol.

The premises are not sound proofed! Euroart has a number of workspaces which front
onto the side where the bar is situated and the businesses therein will be bombarded by
loud music and noise daily.

Residents in the apartment blocks directly opposite the site will similarly suffer.

Euroart's 80 creative practitioners currently enjoy a 24/7 meditative tranquil environment
to carry out their businesses. This environment will clearly be destroyed by granting of
the Licence, which will bring with it associated public nuisances of extremely loud music
& noise, gangs in streets, vomit, broken glass, etc. 80 (maybe more) creative businesses
are at risk due to nuisance from such a venue. We anticipate that people — particularly
women, will be subjected to hassle and intimidation.

It is worth mentioning that the council in the past two years took measures to effect
closure of a number of other “entertainment & religious” venues on Markfield Road due
the extreme public nuisance caused.

There are no toilet facilities in the bar/café — where will the customers relieve
themselves? We anticipate that at nighttimes the car park will be used as a toilet.



Page 48

It is my firm belief that the applicant intends as a natural course of operations to “overspill” into
the entrance lobby area - which is Euroart’s sole entrance lobby, and to “trespass” up onto
Euroart's lounge area on the first floor landing, as well as the car park — giving rise to significant
confrontation!

In any case as there are no toilets in the premises, isn’t there a restriction of maximum 30
persons?

Intent of the application:

Since there are no cooking facilities for a café operation Intending to be open to the public from
0800 to 2300 daily, | believe this application is ostensibly for an “off licence and bar” to sell
alcohol to the general public.

In any case, | have reasoh to believe they are already selling alcohol, so presumably they have
a TEN in place?

Reasons for representation

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

e Car parking space at Gaunson is extremely limited. There is limited/restricted car parking
space on the streets in the area. A bar venue open daily until 2300 will lead to disruption,
congestion and chaos for local residents (of Markfield Road, Constable Crescent and
adjoining roads), and local businesses - as well the 80 creative businesses hosted at
Euroart Studios, and the other businesses on site, who have 24-hour access to their
businesses. Allowance of this bar will be sure to cause conflicts and disorder, and | fear,
even physical harm, as lots of alcohol will be involved.

e Gaunson House car park in not well lit at nighttimes, and has a number of dark areas and
dead-end alleyways. It is belleved a venue of this nature - with the intent to using the car
park, will be a magnet attracting undesirable elements with propensity for harassment,
disorder and crime, including, drugs dealing.

Public Safety

o Gaunson House car park in not well lit at nighttimes, and has a number of dark areas and
dead-end alleyways. The “dark & dead-end areas” around the venue will create a
potential danger for women and vuinerable individuals seeking to pass by through the car
park to/from Gaunson House. Safety of people (especially women) coming/going from
their businesses in Gaunson House must be fully and carefully evaluated.

This venue will have the propensity to attract undesirables into the car park and into our
premises, which is adjoining to and linked to the bar through a shared common area.

e Access to “dark & dead-end areas around the venue, and secluded area in the nearby
Markfield Park” has the propensity to encourage anti-social behaviour — which will be
offensive to the general public given the long operation hours being applied for Sunday to
Saturday, will invite the proliferation of used syringes & condoms, broken bottles, etc,
presenting serious danger to public safety.



Page 49
The Protection of Children from Harm

Many children walk pass on way to and from school people rebel rousing and
drinking all day in the car park will not be a positive influence on them.

| p hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true
an :

Signed:
209/

Date:




Page 50
LICENCING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

e Sreetvamt—m——

Personal Details: HARTM!H cmmml
Name: Rhed Fawell — Artist/printmaker FRGN"JNE SERV“.:ES |

Address: Euroart Studios, Units 4, 5 & 6 Gaunson House % 25 SEP 2014
Markfield Road, Tottenham London

Postcode: N154QQ

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
Application Number WK/000297715
Name of Licensee. Craving Coffee Ltd
Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):
Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N15 4QQ

Reasons for representation

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

am deeply concerned regarding the application by Craving Coffees to create an off-licence/club/cafe at
Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham.

am one of over 80 artists and creative’s who have studio space and run businesses at Euroart, which also
occupies Gaunson House. We make full use of the 24-hour access provided to work long hours,
frequently late into the evening and over weekends.

This is only possible if we feel safe and have confidence in the security of the building. The secure entry

system on the front doors and the availability of a well-lit car park close to the building are crucial factors

in maintaining this confidence. The application in question inevitably compromises these things and
reatens to destroy the confidence, which is essential to Euroart's viability

With increased custom the car park will be oversubscnbed. Markfield Road and the other neighbouring
streets are the only alternatives but they are not well lit in the evenings and can often feel intimidating. As
a woman, the thought of returning alone to a car parked there at night is frankly terrifying.

Likewise, the security provided by the heavy-duty front doors evaporates if these doors are left open to
allow anyone to wander in and out of the building. Aside from the fear of personal attack, an increase in
theft, vandalism and anti-social behaviour would be inevitable.



Page 51
Public Safety

Gaunson House is an active business site. The car park is in constant use on a daily basis, used by
delivery vans, motorcycles, vans, trucks and the refuse collection vehicles. Currently, the bar/café has
outside seating in a prime vehicle manoeuvring space, which quite frankly is an accident waiting to
happen. By doubling the number of people, and selling alcohol, this will inevitably increase the likelihood
of incidents.

With increased custom the car park will be oversubscribed. Markfield Road and the other neighbourng
streets are the only alternatives but they are not well lit in the evenings and can often feel intimidating. As
a woman, the thought of returning alone to a car parked there at night is frankly terrifying. There are
many women and vulnerable types that will be forced to navigate through the bar/café customers and on
to the surrounding streets due to a busy car park or lack of space.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The rear exit of the applicant's premises would lead into the entrance lobby. This is the only route into
and out of the Euroart workspaces. Customers of the proposed venue would naturally spill out into this
lobby and up onto the current lounge area on the first floor landing.

This building is both our workplace and our creative space. The thought of running a gauntlet of drinking
- and drunken - strangers every time we enter and leave is horrifying. Again, as a lone female working
long hours, I would feel incredibly vulnerable in such a situation.

In addition to the security and safety concerns there is the basic issue of noise nuisance. I'm certain that
the level of loud music and general increase in noise will si gnificantly damage the ability of the Euroart
tenants to work effectively in that building. I for one would have to rethink my decision to locate there

At the moment, Gaunson House is a thriving creative hub. A unique asset much needed in a neglected
area. For the reasons I've outlined above, this application threatens to destroy that.

There is no shortage of licenced premises in the vicinity. It wou'd be perverse to the point of madness ‘0
risk the existence of something so irrep'aceabie for the sake o!'something so unnecessary.

The Protection of Children from Harm
There are many children that walk down Markfield Road to and from school. I therefore feel that an
‘ncreased er of people hanging about drinking are not 2 healthy advertisement.

|.RHED. Jauwdell. .. hereby declare that all information | have submitted ‘s true
and correct.

Sgned Date

W.//wdj QS/ H 1Y




Page 52

Anderson Chanel

From: Philip Wilton [phllip.wilton@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 30 September 2014 22:08

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing appiication - support

Hello,

1 am wnting tn support of the recent licence application made by Mat and Rachetl Ho of Craving Coffee at Gaunson House Tottenham Hale.

i write as both a local supplier to the above but also as a customer. The owners of the business run a professional quaiity food led operation with the best of
intentions and provide a rare safe space for locals In the area.

1 am happy to discuss my views in more detall If required.
Philiip Wilton

Wiides Chease
Regards
Philip Wilton

The Urban Cheese Maker
07758 755 248

Wildes Cheese blog is now live - check It out at bttp://www.wildescheese,co.uk/

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http: /www.symanteccloud.com




Page 53

Anderson Chanel
\

From: anna-marie fitzgerald [annamarie.fitzgerald@gmall.com]
Sent: 01 October 2014 22:30

To: Licensing

Subject: craving coffee gaunson house - licence application
Hello,

I'd like to express my support for CC's application for an alcohol and regulated entertainment licence. I was
a big fan of their stall at Tottenham Green Market and have enjoyed my visits so far to the Gaunson House
cafe.

I think they will be responsible and community-minded licencees.

I've lived in North London all my life and in Haringey for three years and currently live in Greenfield Road,
N1S5 and think a licensed cafe would be a valuable addition to the neighbourhood. There are no competing
businesses of this nature in the area and I think it would be a great space for creative gatherings, private
parties and has so much potential.

Regards

Anna-Marie

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 54

Barrett Daliah

_ R
From: Lisa Gifford [mslisagifford@gmail.com)
Sent: 01 October 2014 17:33
To: Licensing
Subject: Licensing Application Support - Craving Coffee, Unit 3, Gaunson House, 3 Markfield

Road, Tottenham, London N15 4QQ

Dear sir/madam
I am writing to strongly support the recent licensing application from Craving Coffee.

I am a local resident living within one minute's walk of Craving Coffee. In the month since the business
opened, I feel it has become an important part of my local area. It gives local people and families a place to
meet for food and drink that is of an affordable price, but of much higher quality than the chain restaurants
(Pizza Hut, Burger King, KFC and Costa Coffee) that are currently found in the immediate local area. It
offers a healthier alternative to the present status quo of burgers, fish and chips, fried chicken and pizzas
that are prolific in Tottenham Hale and South Tottenham. Craving Coffee is also run by two local
Tottenham residents, gives employment to local people and is serving food and drink from Tottenham
producers. When I have visited, I have seen it well used by families and adults of all ages, as well as people
from all the different parts of our diverse community. It feels like a comfortable and welcoming place to go
to relax. This kind of business is vital for the improvement of Tottenham and, I feel, should be supported
fully in its endeavours.

I attended Craving Coffee's recent licensed evening event and found that it was very well run. The event
was centred on artisan food and a selection of cocktails, beers and soft drinks. As the food and drinks were
from local producers, I found I could meet those people at the event and find out more about them and how
I can buy from them in future. It also gave me the opportunity to meet other people and families from my
area. Inoticed that the event had visible security keeping an eye on the proceedings, but this proved
unnecessary as there was no sense of bad behaviour all evening. The environment and atmosphere was
conducive to conversation, socialising and meeting new people and at all times felt safe and well organised.

As a local resident living very nearby, I do not feel that having this business open and serving alcohol in the
evenings would have any negative impact on the local area, and, in fact, I can only see a positive outcome,
as local people finally have somewhere in the immediate area to relax and meet their neighbours.

Kind regards

Mrs Lisa Cabrera
10 Lea Court

143 Broad Lane
Tottenham

N15 4QH

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 55

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details
Name.'.e [ WAKEr -

*esevcecae R O

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Postcodell/.(S. 5 =F

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Name of Premises (if applicable).f{‘.‘!.?...g...é.‘.!.

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)........coevveuennennnnnn.
RMEA O MARKL16R. R ...

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considerad
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 56

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

WTM Prev:ln(t‘lzn‘;;g:md ?:z::’rb o~ a % ciu i d‘@‘éé alop
tid\ ol s S e faro Geor o n,’s%o&«& y g2 /’da/
heshrg sthons bosceshoygh Jnbeeated A faprociny (e cl'c
Chnrerkooh Teterkond Ver ek Sippot plecosts Sude-
woreiss, Unin £ soc-t cod b ar,,

Public Safety

The opplicant nact <C=y
Comter A propae bo aot
L teisrm ifts toca plli'e £ (€

Aen i Sndetsy A peaple e Soe o’
o b Stirine (e Sater,
locaf cowiwrfts > emirdd.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance

Awﬁée Jl\.vu/t:n-‘ &letst (Aestve /W%m ekl Ereaniss

il crc e (e Snbitne s e area W&ag&é&—-

todd i erponsibhlls. Tempect (i cate/bo (o

e Totblon cajers nee€ vogocit ol b S A

WO/ fie W.'cm.

The Protection of Children trom Harm

e epplicacibs Conndly tot Forl L‘M plnwres, <€ gle
g > a ChIney [akeeol

I proering (1 of. &7 —mpmd_saﬂr/oerw'—aﬂeﬂ-

pode & ) hepofl lo covmends 244 rechr M (den,

ik 2 cate Al ralitod o Irislag ctlr

I,QI“’(W LA s Jhearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct. -

Signed: W Date: o 0y — /O 4

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN



Page 57

Haringey

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four “Licensing
Objectives” (iisted below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the appiication it is likely that you wili be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

-----------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Postcode. N A 5 -5J E

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number.. W< /000297-7 15

Name of Premises (if applicable)....................
Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)... UNIT.3,.........

GRUNION .H.QPJ&,.IXMRKEI.@AQ.RQAD.;..meﬁN.HA.M,
ABZNOOM. ...ttt oo es e

Postcode. N 15 4 QQ

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one thatis
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council's leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates)




Page 58

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objactive it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder ]
The agolicahts wre excellend chizens o goal cheacle,
ond 1sce o veavon to beltue They would eves allovy

their premises fo be dhorderly or theu cusfomars 70 be
any poblems B theu reighboves -

Public Safety

| fuily expeck The agglicants premises b make e
A endanang Jvdah cohesdn .

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

A fammity Preachy premises holdrg crmmunity
pvents will rianly wake fhi svea miove repectble
wdh o) great berefet b wH

The Protection of Chlldren from Harm

4y chore

L. JUEIA. ACKERMANAL. . hearby declare that all information | have

submitted is true and correct.

Signed é ﬁ __ Date:  O4/10 /14

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN



Page 59

Anderson Chanel
\

From: James Siddle [limsiddle@googlemail.com)

Sent: 08 October 2014 10:50

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation for Licensing: application no. WK/000297715
Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to make a representation to the council regarding the licensing application made by Craving
Coffee Ltd, a small coffee shop trading in Tottenham.

Please find my representation form below - this is a copy/paste from the standard Haringay form, with my information
included in italics. | hope this is an acceptable format.

If you have any questions about this representation, feel free to get in touch.

Kind regards,
James Siddle

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details
Name..... James Siddle...............uvverereirereeenneeeeeseessin

-----------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Postcode ...NI17 6UN......
Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...... WK/000297715 .............

Name of Licensee...... Craving Coffee Ltd..............

Name of Premises (if applicable)....................

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)......cceevvrrirnnnnnnene.
......... Unit 3 - Gaunson House

Reason/s for representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is

1



Page 60

about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals

for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder /
Public Safety /

The Prevention of Public Nuisance /
The Protection of Children from Harm:

I believe that granting a license to this venue can only be a good thing for Tottenham.

My experience with the proprietors suggests that a) they are planning to open a venue aimed at moderate,
responsible drinkers, b) they will make every effort to ensure good behaviour by their customers.

I met the proprietors recently at a street food party held in Green Lanes where they were serving coffee and
coffee-themed cocktails to the attendees. As well as providing high quality products, it's clear that their
intention is to have a strongly positive impact on the local community and environment. I moved into
Tottenham recently, and so we compared notes on the hidden gems in Tottenham, and their hopes for the
long term prospects of the area. It is clear that the proprietors are invested in Tottenham, and will do
everything they can to prevent crime, and to ensure a safe, nuisance-free, child-friendly environment for the
local community.

) (8o James Siddle.........covieeeeieiirionrieriiieiereniens Jhearby declare that all information I have
submitted is true and correct.

Signed:

Date: 06/10/2014

Please send completed form to:
The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment

Units 271-272

Lee valley Technopark

Ashley Road

London

N179LN

. email: jim@jamessiddle.net
web: www.jamessiddle.net



Page 61

o]
I‘

"There's an old saying in Tennessee -- I know it's in Texas, probably in Tennessee -- that says, fool me once,
shame on --shame on you. Fool me -- you can't get fooled again." - George W. Bush

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 62

LICENCING ACT 2003 — REPRESENTATION FORM
Personal Details:
Name: Mina Aidoo — Choreographer/Artist

Address:  Euroart Studios, Units 5 Gaunson House
Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N154QQ

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
Application Number: WK/000297715
Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd
Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):
Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N15 4QQ

| am against this Licence application and implore the council to deny it.

Background information:

Euroart leases three Units (4, 5 & 6) on the first floor of Gaunson House above the applicant's
premises. Euroart's three units hosts 80 creative businesses that from establishment in 2009
has benefited from 24 hours unfettered access to their workspaces and unrestricted use of
Gaunson House's common car park and its parking facilities.

Creative businesses are inherently meditative and flourish in peaceful and tranquil ambiances,
which we have enjoyed up until now.

(Referring to the applicant's Plans) the exit at the rear of the applicant's premises, leads into an
entrance lobby, which is the sole entrance to Euroart's units on the first floor. This rear exit is
directly in front of the sole staircase to the first floor. It would appear that there is no
door/closure-wall at the rear of the applicant's premises and as this exit is often kept wide open,
noise and unpleasant odours are already permeating up the stairwell to Euroart’s units. This
situation is exacerbated by the fact that there’s no extraction system in the applicant's premises
and that the applicant's premises are not soundproofed.

Inaccuracies in the submitted Plans:

The area shown as “outside area of the applicant’s premises” is in fact the “Gaunson House
tenants common shared car park”. Itisa ‘Yellow hatched’ non-parking area for motor vehicle
manoeuvring. It is not a part of the applicant's premises and he has no right to its ‘sole use’ or
to use it for anything else other than vehicle manoeuvring. It should therefore not be presented
as part of his premises in his application Plans.

Premises internal capacity:

The applicant states that there is standing room for 80 persons. Being familiar with the internal
aspects of the unit, | roughly estimate there to be around 15M2 usable standing space after
taking into account all the installed furniture. If we imagine a person requires around 0.2M? to
be comfortable - and that is a squeeze in any case, it is unrealistic to imagine how 80 people will



Page 63

be accommodated with drinks in hand along with musical instruments, sound systems,
performers and staff moving around. How much space per person does the law actually
require?

Itis my firm belief that the applicant intends as a natural course of operations to encourage his
customers to “overspill” into the entrance lobby area - which is Euroart's sole entrance lobby,
and potentially to “trespass” up onto Euroart's lounge area on the first floor landing, as well as
the car park — which would be greatly prevocational and confrontational.

In any case as there does not appear to be any toilets in the premises? Isn't there a restriction
of maximum 30 persons for premises without toilet facilities? Nonetheless, the applicant states
their intention to regularly monitor the toilets?

Intent of the application:

Since there are no cooking facilities for a café operation intending to be open to the public from
0800 to 2300 daily, | believe this application is ostensibly for an “off licence and bar” to sell
alcohol to the general public for on-site or off-site consumption.

In any case, | have reason to believe they are already selling alcohol, so presumably they have
a TEN in place?

Reasons for representation
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

» Car parking space at Gaunson is extremely limited. There is limited/restricted car parking
space on the streets in the area. A bar venue open daily until 2330 will lead to disruption,
congestion and chaos for local residents (of Markfield Road, Constable Crescent and
adjoining roads), and local businesses - as well the 80 creative businesses hosted at
Euroart Studios, and the other businesses on site, who have 24-hour access to their
businesses. Allowance of this bar will be sure to cause conflicts and incite disorder, and |
fear, even physical harm, as lots of alcohol may well be involved.

e Gaunson House car park in not well lit at nighttimes, and has a number of dark areas and
a dead-end alleyway. It is believed a venue of this nature - with the intent to using the
car park, will be a magnet attracting undesirable elements with propensity for
harassment, disorder and crime, including, drugs dealing. The applicant states that to
prevent crime & disorder they will refuse entry of known criminals and troublemakers —
how on earth are they going to do this? Have a secured gate to the car park with security
personnel during operating hours 0800 to 23307 They cannot possibly control this and
are putting all other site users at extreme risk!

Public Safety

e Gaunson House car park in not well lit at nighttimes, and has a number of dark areas and
a dead-end alleyway. The “dark & dead-end areas” around the venue will create a
potential danger for women and vulnerable individuals seeking to pass by through the car
park to/from Gaunson House. Safety of people (especially women) coming/going from
their businesses in Gaunson House must be fully and carefully evaluated.

This venue will have the propensity to attract undesirables into the car park and into our
premises, which is adjoining to and linked to the bar through a shared common area.



Page 64

Access to “dark & dead-end areas around the venue, and secluded area in the nearby
Markfield Park” has the propensity to encourage anti-social behaviour — which will be
offensive to the general public given the long operation hours being applied for Sunday to
Saturday, will invite the proliferation of used syringes & condoms, broken bottles, etc,
presenting serious danger to public safety. It is worth reminding that the neighbourhood
Action Department not so long ago had to take action vis-a-vis Gaunson House's
Landlord to put an end to the use of the dark areas on the site for drug taking, rough
sleeping and fly tipping.

We are witnessing a marked change in the area and female artists attending their
workspaces at Euroart Studios are already enduring harassment from numerous males
when ‘walking the gauntlet’ from Seven Sister tube station to Gaunson House. These
men hang around the ‘new rotunda seating' by the junction of Broad Lane/High Road and
the residential park area in front of the retails units between Walton Road and Stamford
Road. They are often there all day long and well into the evening. We do not wish to see
this gauntly extended into the car park of Gaunson House, which will surely happen when
word gets around about the opening of a new bar and a convenient car park to hang
about in.

Gaunson House is an active and extremely busy business site, and the car park is
frequented by vans, trucks, HGVs, cars, refuse collection vehicles, post office vans,
couriers vehicles, motorcycles, etc. All tenants/users of the site have 24 hours access to
the car park and Gaunson House. There are no pedestrian paths or safety barriers in
the car park and the applicant's premises are situated directly in front of the sole
entrance/exit gates. Visitors to the bar are obliged to walk directly in the path of vehicles
to/from the car park gates and the bar.

Usage of the car park vehicle manoeuvring area for bar/café outside seating puts all the
other tenants/users of the already heavily congested car park in jeopardy having to
unnecessarily negotiate tables and chairs, people — including infants and babies,
buggies, scooters, bicycles, various other equipment and dogs and is a recipe for
disaster. Someone is going to be seriously hurt! it also denies safe access to some of
the parking bays and consequently restricts the number of accessible parking bays. The
car park is on private business premises and the general public will be at great risk whilst
attending the bar.

It should be noted that many of the businesses hosted by Euroart participate in
exhibitions and trade shows and consequently move equipment, goods and artworks into
and out of Gaunson at any time day or night. A café/bar established in the car park is not
only extremely dangerous it interferes with the normal operations of the businesses in
Gaunson House. It incites public confrontation!

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Markfield Road is located in the South Tottenham Defined Employment Area (DEA) in
the adopted UDP (2006). The preferred uses within this employment area are research
and development, light and general industrial and warehousing B1 (b) and (c), B2 and
B8. The application is clearly for a venue to operate as and off licence during the
daytime and a nightclub in the evenings, notwithstanding its guise as a “café’ —itis a
venue for music, dancing and selling of alcohol.

The premises are not sound proofed! Euroart has a number of workspaces which front
onto the side where the bar is situated and the businesses therein will be bombarded by
loud music and noise daily.

Residents in the apartment blocks directly opposite the site will similarly suffer.



Page 65

* Euroart's 80 creative practitioners currently enjoy a 24/7 meditative tranquil environment
to carry out their businesses. This environment will clearly be destroyed by granting of
the Licence, which will bring with it associated public nuisances of extremely loud music
& noise, gangs in streets, vomit, broken glass, etc. 80 (maybe more) creative businesses
are at risk due to nuisance from such a venue. We anticipate that people — particularly
women, will be subjected to hassle and intimidation.

e Itis worth mentioning that the council in the past few years took measures to effect
closure of a number of other “entertainment & religious” venues on Markfield Road due
the extreme public nuisance caused — including “The Miracle Centre” in Unit 4 Gaunson
House (which was subsequently leased by the Landlord to Euroart which created 36 new
workspaces, as well as the rave venue (Markfield Arts) a few meters down Markfield
Road from Gaunson House. It would seem rather counter-productive to now grant
Licence to another such ‘public nuisance generator venue’ within Gaunson House itself .
- . . when the council expended effort in recent past to remove such like venues

o ltis further worth noting that the Haringey Neighbourhood Action Department presently
has grave concemns regarding noise, squatters and street drinkers in the area.

* There are no toilet facilities in the bar/café so where will the customers relieve
themselves? We anticipate that at nighttimes the car park will be used as a toilet. This
will be quite anti-social and very unpleasant.

* This application is for amplified music, which will be unbearable disturbance from 0800
until 2330 daily!! There are a lot of businesses on the site (including 80 within Euroart
Studios) whose right to a peaceful working environment (as stated in the Tenant's Lease
with the Landlord) must be considered.

» The granting of this application will result in people being in the car park at all times day
and night. Given that Euroart's sole entrance is next to the café/bar's entrance we are
already experiencing many occasions of people sitting on our steps and blocking our
path. This problem will only get worse!

* The applicant states they are going to “control the amount of people outside” and make
“regular checks of volume area in the street near premises” — are they going to control
Markfield Road?

The Protection of Children from Harm

* Many children walk pass on way to and from school — people rebel rousing and
drinking all day in the car park will not be a positive influence on them.

* This venue is an integral part of an arts project and one can expect that presentations
of film, comedy, theatre, etc will often contain adult material. Are they going to restrict
entry to over 18s only?

I ...Mina Aidoo...hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true and correct.

Signed: Date: 6/10/14
—MINA AIDOO




Page 66

LICENCING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM
Personal Detalls:
Name: Trevor Banthorpe

Address:  Euroart Studios, Unit 6 Gaunson House
Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N154QQ

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
Application Number: WK/000297715
Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd
Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):
Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N15 4QQ

| am against this Licence application and implore the council to deny it.

Background Information:

Euroart leases three Units (4, 5 & 6) on the first fioor of Gaunson House above the applicant's
premises. Euroart's three units hosts 80 creative businesses that from establishment in 2009
has benefited from 24 hours unfettered access to their workspaces and unrestricted use of
Gaunson House's common car park and its parking facilities.

Creative businesses are inherently meditative and flourish in peaceful and tranquil ambiances,
which we have enjoyed up until now.

(Referring to the applicant's Plans) the exit at the rear of the applicant’s premises, leads into an
entrance lobby, which is the sole entrance to Euroart's units on the first floor. This rear exit is
directly in front of the sole staircase to the first floor. It would appear that there is no
door/closure-wall at the rear of the applicant’s premises and as this exit is often kept wide open,
noise and unpleasant odours are already permeating up the stairwell to Euroart's units. This
situation Is exacerbated by the fact that there’s no extraction system in the applicant's premises
and that the applicant’s premises are not soundproofed.

Inaccuracies in the submitted Plans:

The area shown as “outside area of the applicant’s premises” is in fact the “Gaunson House
tenants common shared car park”. Itis a Yellow hatched' non-parking area for motor vehicie
manoeuvring. It is not a part of the applicant's premises and he has no right to its ‘sole use’ or
to use it for anything else other than vehicle manoeuvring. It should therefore not be presented
as part of his premises in his application Plans.

Premises internal capacity:

The applicant states that there is standing room for 80 persons. Being familiar with the internal
aspects of the unit, | roughly estimate there to be around 15M? usable standing space after
taking into account all the installed furniture. If we imagine a person requires around 0.2M? to



Page 67

be accommodated with drinks in hand along with musical instruments, sound systems,

performers and staff moving around. How much space per person does the law actually
require?

itis my firm belief that the applicant intends as a natural course of operations to encourage his
customers to “overspill” into the entrance lobby area - which is Euroart's sole entrance lobby,
and potentially to “trespass” up onto Euroart's lounge area on the first floor landing, as well as
the car park — which would be greatly prevocational and confrontational.

In any case as there does not appear to be any toilets in the premises? Isn't there a restriction
of maximum 30 persons for premises without toilet facilities? Nonetheless, the applicant states
their intention to regularly monitor the toilets?

Intent of the application:

Since there are no cooking facilities for a café operation intending to be open to the public from
0800 to 2300 daily, | believe this application is ostensibly for an “off licence and bar” to sell
alcohol to the general public for on-site or off-site consumption.

In any case, | have reason to believe they are aiready selling alcohol, so presumably they have
a TEN in place?

Reasons for representation
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

* Car parking space at Gaunson is extremely limited. There is limited/restricted car parking
space on the streets in the area. A bar venue open daily until 2330 will lead to disruption,
congestion and chaos for local residents (of Markfield Road, Constable Crescent and
adjoining roads), and local businesses - as well the 80 creative businesses hosted at
Euroart Studios, and the other businesses on site, who have 24-hour access to their
businesses. Allowance of this bar will be sure to cause conflicts and incite disorder, and |
fear, even physical harm, as lots of alcohol may well be involved.

* Gaunson House car park in not well lit at nighttimes, and has a number of dark areas and
a dead-end alleyway. It is believed a venue of this nature - with the intent to using the
car park, will be a magnet attracting undesirable elements with propensity for
harassment, disorder and crime, including, drugs dealing. The applicant states that to
prevent crime & disorder they will refuse entry of known criminals and troublemakers —
how on earth are they going to do this? Have a secured gate to the car park with security
personnel during operating hours 0800 to 2330? They cannot possibly control this and
are putting all other site users at extreme risk!

Public Safety

* Gaunson House car park in not well lit at nighttimes, and has a number of dark areas and
adead-end alleyway. The “dark & dead-end areas” around the venue will create a
potential danger for women and vulnerable individuals seeking to pass by through the car
park to/from Gaunson House. Safety of people (especially women) coming/going from
their businesses in Gaunson House must be fully and carefully evaluated.

This venue will have the propensity to attract undesirables into the car park and into our
premises, which is adjoining to and linked to the bar through a shared common area.



Page 68

o Access to “dark & dead-end areas around the venue, and seciuded area in the nearby
Markfield Park” has the propensity to encourage anti-social behaviour — which will be
offensive to the general public given the long operation hours being applied for Sunday to
Saturday, will invite the proliferation of used syringes & condoms, broken bottles, etc,
presenting serious danger to public safety. It is worth reminding that the neighbourhood
Action Department not so long ago had to take action vis-a-vis Gaunson House's
Landlord to put an end to the use of the dark areas on the site for drug taking, rough
sleeping and fly tipping.

« We are witnessing a marked change in the area and female artists attending their
workspaces at Euroart Studios are already enduring harassment from numerous males
when ‘walking the gauntlet' from Seven Sister tube station to Gaunson House. These
men hang around the ‘new rotunda seating’ by the junction of Broad Lane/High Road and
the residential park area in front of the retails units between Walton Road and Stamford
Road. They are often there all day long and well into the evening. We do not wish to see
this gauntly extended into the car park of Gaunson House, which will surely happen when
word gets around about the opening of a new bar and a convenient car park to hang
about in.

« Gaunson House is an active and extremely busy business site, and the car park is
frequented by vans, trucks, HGVSs, cars, refuse collection vehicles, post office vans,
couriers vehicles, motorcycles, etc. All tenants/users of the site have 24 hours access to
the car park and Gaunson House. There are no pedestrian paths or safety barriers in
the car park and the applicant's premises are situated directly in front of the sole
entrance/exit gates. Visitors to the bar are obliged to walk directly in the path of vehicles
to/from the car park gates and the bar.

Usage of the car park vehicle manoeuvring area for bar/café outside seating puts all the
other tenants/users of the already heavily congested car park in jeopardy having to
unnecessarily negotiate tables and chairs, people — including infants and babies,
buggies, scooters, bicycles, various other equipment and dogs and is a recipe for
disaster. Someone is going to be seriously hurt! it also denies safe access to some of
the parking bays and consequently restricts the number of accessible parking bays. The
car park is on private business premises and the general public will be at great risk whilst
attending the bar.

It should be noted that many of the businesses hosted by Euroart participate in
exhibitions and trade shows and consequently move equipment, goods and artworks into
and out of Gaunson at any time day or night. A café/bar established in the car park is not
only extremely dangerous it interferes with the normal operations of the businesses in
Gaunson House. It incites public confrontation!

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

« Markfield Road is located in the South Tottenham Defined Employment Area (DEA) in
the adopted UDP (2006). The preferred uses within this employment area are research
and development, light and general industrial and warehousing B1 (b) and (c), B2 and
B8. The application is clearly for a venue to operate as and off licence during the
daytime and a nightclub in the evenings, notwithstanding its guise as a “café” —itis a
venue for music, dancing and selling of alcohol.

* The premises are not sound proofed! Euroart has a number of workspaces which front
onto the side where the bar is situated and the businesses therein will be bombarded by
loud music and noise daily. '

Residents in the apartment blocks directly opposite the site will similarly suffer.



Page 69

* Euroart's 80 creative practitioners currently enjoy a 24/7 meditative tranquil environment
to carry out their businesses. This environment will clearly be destroyed by granting of
the Licence, which will bring with it associated public nuisances of extremely loud music
& noise, gangs in streets, vomit, broken glass, etc. 80 (maybe more) creative businesses
are at risk due to nuisance from such a venue. We anticipate that people ~ particularly
women, will be subjected to hassle and intimidation.

* ltis worth mentioning that the council in the past few years took measures to effect
closure of a number of other “entertainment & religious” venues on Markfield Road due
the extreme public nuisance caused - including “The Miracle Centre” in Unit 4 Gaunson
House (which was subsequently leased by the Landlord to Euroart which created 36 new
workspaces, as well as the rave venue (Markfield Arts) a few meters down Markfield
Road from Gaunson House. It would seem rather counter-productive to now grant
Licence to another such ‘public nuisance generator venue’ within Gaunson House itself .
. . . when the council expended effort in recent past to remove such like venues

* ltis further worth noting that the Haringey Neighbourhood Action Department presently
has grave concems regarding noise, squatters and street drinkers in the area.

* There are no toilet facilities in the bar/café so where will the customers relieve
themselves? We anticipate that at nighttimes the car park will be used as a toilet. This
will be quite anti-social and very unpleasant.

* This application is for amplified music, which will be unbearable disturbance from 0800
until 2330 dailyl! There are a lot of businesses on the site (including 80 within Euroart
Studios) whose right to a peaceful working environment (as stated in the Tenant's Lease
with the Landlord) must be considered.

* The granting of this application will resutt in people being in the car park at all times day
and night. Given that Euroart’s sole entrance is next to the café/bar’s entrance we are
already experiencing many occasions of people sitting on our steps and blocking our
path. This problem will only get worse!

* The applicant states they are going to “control the amount of people outside” and make
“regular checks of volume area in the street near premises” — are they going to control
Markfield Road?

The Protection of Children from Harm

* Many children walk pass on way to and from school — people rebel rousing and
drinking all day in the car park will not be a positive influence on them.

* This venue is an integral part of an arts project and one can expect that presentations

of film, comedy, theatre, etc will often contain adult material. Are they going to restrict
entry to over 18s only?

I Trevor Banthorpe hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true and correct.

Tl
Signed: Date: 6" October 2014




Page 70

Anderson Chanel
#

f

From: TREVOR BANTHORPE {tmb59@mac.com)
Sent: 07 October 2014 13:12

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Application Number:WK/00029771 5

To whom it may concern,

Having read the response from Rachel Ho to my concems i wish to withdraw my objection to application no
Wk/000297715.

Regards

Trevor Banthorpe

On 6 Oct 2014, at 17:58, TREVOR BANTHORPE <tmb59@icloud.com> wrote:
Please find my objections to the application ref WK/000297715. attached.

Regards,
T Banthorpe

<Representations against Craving coffee application 60CT2014.pdf>
<licensing_representation_form copy.pdf>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http: /www.symanteccloud.com




Page 71

Anderson Chanel

From: | O [losounds@gmx.co.uk]

Sent: 07 October 2014 15:04

To: Licensing

Subject: Craving Coffee - licence application.

To whome it may concern,

I am a member of the local community in Seven Sisters.. I rent a studio space in Gauson House, and have done
for nearly 5 years. I earn a living in the immidiate viclnity and have already noticed a vibrant improvment in mood
and regeneration from the warehouse below and in particular Craving Coffee.

The staff that work there and the customers that frequent the premisis could not be friendlier, and have the best
intentions for the local area. They are professional and provide excelient food and coffe for the people in the
surrounding area and beyond!

It is clear that the establishment will bring new visitors to the area from further a-field, and no doubt add to the
buzz and the up-and-coming status that tottenham is currently enjoying!

I am sure that it will provide employment oppertunities to the immidiate local community, as well as a space for
art and the local community to congrigate.

For me having an establishemt like the one proposed opperating into the evening can only benifit the immidiate
secutity of the warehouse and the industrial estate. Having a bustling venue will no doubt deter thieves vandalls.

That Is all | have to say on the matter. Feel free to call on 07854200174 for more of my thaughts!

Jonathan Grant

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 72

LICENCING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM
Personal Details:
Name: Nigel Young — Managing Director

Address: Euroart Studios, Units 4, 5 & 6 Gaunson House
Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N154QQ

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
Application Number: WK/000297716
Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd
Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):
Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N154QQ

| am against this Licence application and implore the council to deny it.

Background information:

Euroart leases three Units (4, 5 & 6) on the first floor of Gaunson House above the applicant's
premises. Euroart's three units hosts 80 creative businesses that from establishment in 2009
has benefited from 24 hours unfettered access to their workspaces and unrestricted use of
Gaunson House’s common car park and its parking facilities.

Creative businesses are inherently meditative and flourish in peaceful and tranquil ambiances,
which we have enjoyed up until now.

(Referring to the applicant's Plans) the exit at the rear of the applicant’s premises, leads into an
entrance lobby, which is the sole entrance to Euroart's units on the first floor. This rear exit is
directly in front of the sole staircase to the first floor. It would appear that there is no
door/closure-wall at the rear of the applicant's premises and as this exit is often kept wide open,
noise and unpleasant odours are already permeating up the stairwell to Euroart's units. This
situation is exacerbated by the fact that there’s no extraction system in the applicant’s premises
and that the applicant's premises are not soundproofed.

Inaccuracles in the submitted Plans: please see attached PDF file

The area shown as “outside area of the applicant's premises” is in fact the “Gaunson House
tenants common shared car park™. Itis a "Yellow hatched’ non-parking area for motor vehicle
manoeuvring. It is not a part of the applicant's premises and he has no right to its ‘sole use’ or
to use it for anything else other than vehicle manoeuvring. It should therefore not be presented
as part of his premises in his application Plans.

Premises intemal capacity: :

The applicant states that there is standing room for 80 persons. Being familiar with the internal
aspects of the unit, | roughly estimate there to be around 15M? usable standing space after
taking into account all the installed furniture. If we imagine a person requires around 0.2M? to
be comfortable - and that is a squeeze in any case, it is unrealistic to imagine how 80 people will



Page 73

be accommodated with drinks in hand along with musical instruments, sound systems,
performers and staff moving around. How much Space per person does the law actually
require?

It is my firm belief that the applicant intends as a natural course of operations to encourage his
customers to “overspill’ into the entrance lobby area - which is Euroart's sole entrance lobby,
and potentially to “trespass” up onto Euroart's lounge area on the first floor landing, as well as
the car park — which would be greatly prevocational and confrontational,

In any case as there does not appear to be any toilets in the premises? Isn't there a restriction
of maximum 30 persons for premises without toilet facilities? Nonetheless, the applicant states
their intention to regularly monitor the toilets?

Intent of the application: ]

Since there are no cooking facilities for a café peration intending to be open to the public from
0800 to 2300 daily, | believe this application is ostensibly for an “off licence and bar” to sell
alcohol to the general public for on-site or off-site consumption.

Inany caée, | have reason to believe they are already selling alcohol, so presumably they have
a TEN in place?

Reasons for representation
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

¢ Car parking space at Gaunson is extremely limited. There is limited/restricted car parking
space on the streets in the area. A bar venue open daily until 2330 will lead to disruption,
congestion and chaos for local residents (of Markfield Road, Constable Crescent and
adjoining roads), and local businesses - as well the 80 creative businesses hosted at
Euroart Studios, and the other businesses on site, who have 24-hour access to their
businesses. Allowance of this bar will be sure to cause conflicts and incite disorder, and |
fear, even physical harm, as lots of alcohol may well be involved.

¢ Gaunson House car park is not well lit at nighttimes, and has a number of dark areas and
a dead-end alleyway. It is believed a venue of this nature - with the intent to using the
car park, will be a magnet attracting undesirable elements with propensity for
harassment, disorder and crime, including, drugs dealing. The applicant states that to
prevent crime & disorder they will refuse entry of known criminals and troublemakers —
how on earth are they going to do this? Have a secured gate to the car park with security
personnel during operating hours 0800 to 23307 They cannot possibly control this and
are putting all other site users at extreme risk!

Public Safety

¢ Gaunson House car park is not well lit at nighttimes, and has a number of dark areas and
a dead-end alleyway. The “dark & dead-end areas” around the venue will create a
potential danger for women and vulnerable individuals seeking to pass by through the car

,  park toffrom Gaunson House. Safety of people (especially women) coming/going from
their businesses in Gaunson House must be fully and carefully evaluated.

This venue will have the propensity to attract undesirables into the car park and into our
premises, which is adjoining to and linked to the bar through a shared common area,



Page 74

e Access to “dark & dead-end areas around the venue, and secluded area in the nearby
Markfield Park® has the propensity to encourage anti-social behaviour — which will be
offensive to the general public given the long operation hours being applied for Sunday to
Saturday, will invite the proliferation of used syringes & condoms, broken bottles, etc,
presenting serious danger to public safety. It is worth reminding that the neighbourhood
Action Department not so long ago had to take action vis-a-vis Gaunson House's
Landlord to put an end to the use of the dark areas on the site for drug taking, rough
sleeping and fly tipping.

o We are witnessing a marked change in the area and female artists attending their
workspaces at Euroart Studios are already enduring harassment from numerous males
when ‘walking the gauntiet’' from Seven Sister tube station to Gaunson House. These
men hang around the ‘new rotunda seating’ by the junction of Broad Lane/High Road and
the residential park area in front of the retails units between Waiton Road and Stamford
Road. They are often there all day long and well into the evening. We do not wish to see
this gauntly extended into the car park of Gaunson House, which will surely happen when
word gets around about the opening of a new bar and a convenient car park to hang
about in.

« Gaunson House is an active and extremely busy business site, and the car park is
frequented by vans, trucks, HGVs, cars, refuse collection vehicles, post office vans,
couriers vehicles, motorcycles, etc. All tenants/users of the site have 24 hours access to
the car park and Gaunson House. There are no pedestrian paths or safety barriers in
the car park and the applicant's premises are situated directly in front of the sole
entrance/exit gates. Visitors to the bar are obliged to walk directly in the path of vehicles
to/from the car park gates and the bar.

Usage of the car park vehicle manoeuvring area for bar/café outside seating puts all the
other tenants/users of the already heavily congested car park in jeopardy having to
unnecessarily negotiate tables and chairs, people — including infants and babies,
buggies, scooters, bicycles, various other equipment and dogs and is a recipe for
disaster. Someone is going to be seriously hurt! [t also denies safe access to some of
the parking bays and consequently restricts the number of accessible parking bays -
thereby exacerbating the congestion problem. The car park is on private business
premises and the general public will be at great risk whilst attending the bar. What

exactly are the insurance liability issues?

it should be noted that many of the businesses hosted by Euroart participate in
exhibitions and trade shows and consequently move equipment, goods and artworks into
and out of Gaunson at any time day or night. A café/bar established in the car park is not
only extremely dangerous it interferes with the normal operations of the businesses in
Gaunson House. It incites public confrontation!

The Prevention of Public Nulsance

o Markfield Road is located in the South Tottenham Defined Employment Area (DEA) in
the adopted UDP (2006). The preferred uses within this employment area are research
and development, light and general industrial and warehousing B1 (b) and (c), B2 and
B8. The application is clearly for a venue to operate as and off licence during the
daytime and a nightclub in the evenings, notwithstanding its guise as a “café’ —itis a
venue for music, dancing and selling of alcohol.

o The premises are not sound proofedl Euroart has a number of workspaces which front
onto the side where the bar is situated and the businesses therein will be bombarded by
loud music and noise daily.

Residents in the apartment blocks directly opposite the site will similarly suffer.



Page 75

¢ Euroart's 80 creative practitioners currently enjoy a 24/7 meditative tranquil environment
to carry out their businesses. This environment will clearly be destroyed by granting of
the Licence, which will bring with it associated public nuisances of extremely loud music
& noise, gangs in streets, vomit, broken glass, etc. 80 (maybe more) creative businesses
are at risk due to nuisance from such a venue. We anticipate that people — particularly
women, will be subjected to hassle and intimidation.

e ltis worth mentioning that the council in the past few years took measures to effect
closure of a number of other “entertainment & religious” venues on Markfield Road due
the extreme public nuisance caused - including “The Miracle Centre” in Unit 4 Gaunson
House (which was subsequently leased by the Landlord to Euroart which created 36 new
workspaces, as well as the rave venue (Markfield Arts) a few metres down Markfield
Road from Gaunson House. It would seem rather counter-productive to now grant
Licence to another such ‘public nuisance generator venue' within Gaunson House itself -
when the council expended effort in recent past to remove such like venues

¢ lItis further worth noting that the Haringey Neighbourhood Action Department presently
has grave concemns regarding noise, squatters and street drinkers in the area.

» There are no toilet facilities in the bar/café so where will the customers relieve
+ themselves? We anticipate that at nighttimes the car park will be used as a toilet. This
will be quite anti-social and very unpleasant.

*/ This application is for amplified music, which will be unbearable disturbance from 0800
until 2330 daily!! There are a lot of businesses on the site (including 80 within Euroart
Studios) whose right to a peaceful working environment (as stated in the Tenant's Lease
with the Landlord) must be considered.

o The granting of this application will result in people being in the car park at all times day
and night. Given that Euroart's sole entrance is next to the café/bar’s entrance we are
already experiencing many occasions of people sitting on our steps and blocking our
path. This problem will only get worse!

 The applicant states they are going to “control the amount of people outside” and make
“regular checks of volume area in the street near premises” — are they going to control
Markfield Road?

The Protection of Chllidren from Harm -

» Many children walk pass on way to and from school — people rebel rousing and
drinking all day in the car park will not be a positive influence on them.

¢ This venue is an integral part of an arts project and one can expect that presentations
of film, comedy, theatre, etc will often contain adult material. Are they going to restrict
entry to over 18s only?

[... \\\c.,a- \[°w~\ca hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true
and correct.

Signed l)\Q:\b \Wi\J

Date: {-40-72a(y.




Page 76

f hlog-aov-+
: SHang, HYIINS A SERTReYW s

29Ny} CIO% WYL

y ex)
e il S ; X . |
%"ah -y < ro . A“ \\.
B
(] g b - 7= Y \

»a *JOMA MYl o
94 /4 uw S(AVV PN
_ 4 Ql, FIWAANS InSg

|3

i
\
P
o LW
e

——— —— —— O G— — G— — —— m— D GOSN  Sm— ——



Page 77

EuloArrs Uit ), S, 6

Entay
GmE
i |
_ - U &
I * ! o
| Cht. Paeiing Baus _ _ L\ Py to
—_— - - : HosThag ﬂuov\
AL Rusihnesses Closu 2
&NJD

&aves Ron Hreugs

Aw Auenvan By TUWlaAMI udang
F-10-2%N0 I




Page 78

Anderson Chanel

_
From: Naomi Hodgkin {[naomihodgkin@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 07 October 2014 22:10
To: Licensing
Subject: Application number : WK/ 000207715
Dear Sir or Madam

| would like to make a representation in respect of an application for a premise licence.
My details

Naomi Hodgkin

Unit 4a imperial works
fountayne Road
Tottenham

London

N154QL

Details of the application

Application number : WK/ 000297715
Name of Licence : Craving Coffee LTD
Premise Address:

Unit 3 Gaunson House

Markfield Road

Tottenham

London

N154QQ

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
| work in the building and believe that a late licence will encourage people to stay in the building later,
hence more people around and therefore a safer environment to work in. The cafe will be putting CCTV in

place as a security measure and having a security presence on the gates for evening events. | welcome this
and believe it will make a safer environment for me to work in.

Public Safety

| can see no reason at all why this licence would pose a threat to public safety. The cafe is safe, the car
park is safe and the building is safe. | think it will bring new people to the area and increase members of
the public to visit Gaunson House. It will make the area safer by the security mentioned above.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

| believe the presence of CCTV and security and more people in the building and area will PREVENT public
nuisance and help promote the community who work in the building and live in the area.



Page 79

The Protection of Children from Harm

I have only had very positive and professional experiences with Carving Coffee LTD. They have cleaned the
area and made it a nicer environment to work in.

I strongly SUPPORT a late licence and believe it will benefit me and the community in making Tottenham
an interesting and creative place to work and live. | believe a late licence will provide more work for local
residences, getting people spending their money in Tottenham and create a creative space for people to
meet and eat and drink good food, coffee and drink alcohol.

I Naomi Hodgkin hereby declare that all the information submitted is true and correct.

Date: 6th October 2014

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 80

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered reievant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you

make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
pon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name....dgVVIFGA Rusd. . . .

Address. BMOMT | UMIT. 4., 5740 S8 -

e G AU SO, R el
. SAARKECY Nord). . TOTTOWNAM. oMY,

Posicode... NS «QQ

cence cation you wish to make a representation on
You do not need /o answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number... WK /.1209.?? N5

Name of Licensee.....(ARUYE COFFCE LT

Name of Premises (if. applicable)... W7, 3~ GauwSor HOUSE

Premises Address (where the Licence wili take effect)... . umiT.3............
e GAUNIN, NG (AMCAIED, . oA, TOTTEMAY,, | O ow) ..
Postcode...... M #QQ

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing 4 ct 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is

about the likely effec! of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

Any represen!ations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered

(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
or Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).



Page 81

Fill in reason/s for Yyour representation in the Space provided under each Licensing
Obyjective it relates to.

The Preventnon of Crime and Disorder

cpplond Atk o L e Ceona < grd %
%J’{’R«w ik cd m i3 wﬂi

kﬁd‘ w@w%mr&im&dw&“&,uﬂb
“ojﬂa JJMW«.Q%MMM‘D

Public Safety

‘g > a,ﬂmlu@a UMM’“ jof

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

%y fﬂfw‘md’ Il et ﬁm b orkelbold il e | efuJ

Mo aipm dende, Qlodive LBL bl reult viadko [l

lﬂ\lm" 1[2 uﬂ«‘ltmaﬂldﬂ
Y ame dww p“-u( p

The Protection of Children from Harm

ol Rusir - hearby declare that all information | haye
submmed is true and correct
Signed. Date:
Y ey £04 .
U

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technapark
Ashiey Road

London

N17 OLN



Page 82

Anderson Chanel

From: A K Silvester [abisilvester@gmail.com]

Sent: 08 October 2014 10:01

To: Licensing

Subject: Application no. WK/0002987715 - Craving Coffee
Sir/Madam

I'd like to make a representation in support of the above application for the sale of alcohol and regulated
entertainment at unit 3, Gaunson House, Markfield Road Tottenham, London N15 4QQ.

I am a local resident who visits the applicants' cafe regularly at Gaunson House. The cafe is a fantastic
addition to the area, which was previously severely lacking in establishments of this type. The cafe is unique
not only in the quality of its produce but also in that it works with local food and craft producers, making it
a real asset to the community.

As a freelancer, I've also found that Craving Coffee is an ideal place to work during weekdays, and despite
being a little bit 'off the beaten track' it is always popular and busy when I've visited. This reflects the
quality of the establishment and it's clear that the team behind the cafe has more to offer. I strongly believe
they would run a run a very successful food and drink establishment in the evenings, and would take care to
do so without causing any disturbance to neighbouring buildings. This would again fill a substantial gap in
provision of any similar offering locally, keeping more money here in Tottenham and creating local jobs.

Reasons for representation:

1. Prevention of crime and disorder

Creating a well-lit focal-point where people can gather for food and drinks in a relaxed environment will
help to make the immediate area around Gaunson house less deserted, particularly at night. This could make
it a safer place to be.

2. Public Safety

The owners of Craving Coffee have demonstrated that they are able to run a public venue in a thoroughly
professional manner, without posing any risk to public safety. I see no reason to believe they would not
uphold these principles in any future venture.

3. The prevention of public nuisance

The stated aim of the project is to be a positive addition to the community, a stylish bar with a focus on food
rather than a club or pub. It could create local jobs and help to grow the local economy.

4. The protection of children from harm

The owners have always acted responsibly around children when customers have brought them in to the
cafe, providing appropriate seating and serving only age appropriate food and drinks.

I Abi Silvester, hearby declare that all information I have
submitted is true and correct.

Thanks,

Abi Silvester



Page 83

28 Heysham Road
South Tottenham
London N15 6HL

Abi Silvester
07949 482 563

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 84

Anderson Chanel

From: ellen parr [ellen.parr@googlemail.com]
Sent: 09 October 2014 11:43

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation form

Dear Sir or Madam

I would like to make a representation in respect of an application for a premise licence.
My details

Ellen Parr

Unit 3 Gaunson House
Markfield Road
Tottenham

London

N154QQ

Details of the application

Application number : WK/ 000297715
Name of Licence : Craving Coffee LTD
Premise Address:

Unit 3 Gaunson House

Markfield Road

Tottenham

London

N154QQ

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

I work in Gauson House and I have been working late in the building at the moment and it feel very scary
when alone late at night. If the cafe was open late I would find working in here safer and much more
comfortable.

Public Safety

Again i feel like the presence of people in this area is only a good thing art any time. It will make the
building and surrounding area feel much safer to be in.Espically as CCTV will be put in as well.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

I believe the presence of CCTV and security and more people in the building and area will PREVENT

public nuisance and help promote the community who work in the building and live in the area.

The Protection of Children from Harm



Page 85

1 have only had very positive and professional experiences with Carving Coffee LTD. They have cleaned
the area and made it nicer environment to work in .

I strongly SUPPORT a late licence and believe it will benefit me and the community in making Tottenham
an interesting and creative place to work and live. I believe a late licence will provide more work for local
residences, getting people spending their money in Tottenham and create a creative space for people to meet
and eat and drink good food, coffee and drink alcohol.

IELLEN PARR hearby declare that all the information submitted is true and correct,

Date: 9th October 2014

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 86

Anderson Chanel

From: ANGELA CAIRNS [anjcairns@outiook.com]

Sent: 09 October 2014 11:19

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation re license appiication number WK/000297715
Dear Licensing Team,

Please find below my Licensing Act 2003 - Representation Form with regards to the application from
Craving Coffee Ltd (application no. WK/000297715). I have copied the form to email as do not have access
to a scanner whilst on holiday. Do contact me if you would like me to send you a hard copy.

Kind regards,

Angela Caims
Chair of Coppermill Heights Residents Association

Personal Details

Name: Angela Cairns

Address: 101 Coppermill Heights, Mill Mead Road, London
Postcode: N17 9FH

Application Number: WK/000297715

Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd

Premises Address (Where license will take effect): Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham,
London

Postcode: N15 4QQ

Reasons for representation:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: One of the issues continually raised in Tottenham is that there isn’t
anywhere for people to go, lack of facilities and safe spaces for people, particularly young people, to
socialise is often cited as a contributing factor to crime and disorder. This locally led initiative opens up
another venue for people to meet and is an important part of the local people playing a role in positive
change in the area. More people visible in the area of Craving Coffee in the evening, is likely to be a
deterrent to crime. Craving Coffee brings jobs to Tottenham it also stops people from taking their money
out of Tottenham. Since I have lived in the area I have frequently gone outside of Tottenham and in fact out
of the borough to social because of the lack of places I as a creative, not for profit professional actually want
to go to. Craving Coffee is a place I feel I could invite friends from outside of Haringey to join me, bringing
new people and revenue to the area. Investment in the area will lead to to increased social cohesion and
decreased risks of crime and disorder.

Public Safety: Craving Coffee, has since it’s opening, established itself as a place were local people can
come together to meet friends, work and socialise in a calm and friendly atmosphere. I moved to Tottenham
Hale two and a half years ago and there are very few places in the locality that allow people to come

1



Page 87

together in this way. As Chair of the Coppermill Heights Residents Association I can confidently say that
local people echo my sentiments. Iuse the cafe for both work and pleasure. As a CEO of a national charity
and a writer I find it a fantastic place to work, the staff are welcoming and friendly and it attracts people of a
similar ilk. It serves fabulous food and all that is missing is the ability to serve alcohol to accompany it

The Prevention of Public Nuisance: Both Rachel and Matt Ho have shown that they can run a local business
that attracts a clientele who are very unlikely to cause any issues. They are extremely professional and have
built up a brilliant rapport with local people. It's been made clear that the addition of a license to their
current offering is not intended to have hundreds of people binge drinking until the early hours in the
morning, nor is it to be a nightclub. It is a small space which does not have capacity to be anything other
than a quiet cafe bar. There is nothing comparable in the area and I would be extremely disappointed if a
license were not to be granted for a well run, much needed small business at a time where there is a
commitment to encourage enterprise and growth in Tottenham.,

1, Angela Cairns, hereby declare that all information I have submitted is true and correct.

|

Signed:
Date: 9th October 2014.

ANGELA CAIRNS

anjcairs@outlook.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 88

208 Bream Close,
London
N17 9DW

Dear Sirs,

Re: licensing application for Craving Coffee, Unit 3, Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham
N16 4QQ.
Application number: WK/000297715

I am writing to offer my support to the licensing application for regulated entertainment and
supply of alcohol by Craving Coffee Limited at Unit 3, Gaunson House, Markfield Road.

I write as a Tottenham resident, and frequent user of Markfield Road as a cycle and pedestrian
route between Broad Lane, Markfield Park, and beyond. | have visited the above venue numerous
times, in its day-time café mode, and also two evening events licensed via Temporary Event
Notices.

At the moment, this area is one with a strong light-industrial use, and day-time moderate
amounts of vehicular traffic on Markfield Road including locally-based HGVs, and on-street
parking. The Gaunson House location is directly opposite an industrial unit site - Rainbow
Works. There is a small amount of local residential use both on Markfield Road itself, nearer the
Broad Lane end, but also some residential use on Constable Crescent and some live-work units
one block back within the Fountayne Road area, There are other licensed establishments in the
area, such as The Prince Arthur on the corner of Broad Lane and Markfield Road, and the K Bar
on Broad Lane, numerous convenience shops licensed for off-premises sales, and a number of
eat-in and take-away food restaurants some of which are open until late in the evening,

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

I believe that Craving Coffee’s longer opening hours that will be commercially realistic if this
business has the ability to hold evening, entertainment-led events - of which supply of alcohol 1s
a necessary part - will be of huge benefit in the prevention of crime and disorder in the Markfield
Road/Broad Lane area, specifically by increasing the numbers of people that are present in that
area into the evening. One can look to existing businesses in neighbouring boroughs (Climpson &
Sons, and Look Mum No Hands! in Hackney are two obvious examples, though there are many
others) to see how these can attract life to an area and make it feel safe to visit and pass through
in a way that would once have been considered unthinkable.

Prevention of Public nuisance

The prevention of public nuisance is another primary licensing act objective. If we look at the
new wave of “café culture” establishments in London one can see that they are not night-clubs or
“drinking dens” and do not attract that sort of trouble. Although they supply alcohol they are not
alcohol-led, and seek to provide an alternative for those who do not want that experience.

Having attended two evening events at Craving Coffee, 1 have seen first-hand that this is the type
of venue they are seeking to establish and I felt quite safe with the presence of licensed door-staff
and the other provisions they had made.

1, James R Grinter, hereby declare that all information have submitted is true and correct.

day 10t October, 2014.



Page 89

Anderson Chanel
M —m

From: clea sambrook [cleasunshine@hotmail.com]

Sent: 08 October 2014 15:59

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation for Application Number WK/000297715

Personal Details:

Clea Sambrook

Unnit 1.3 Gaunson House Markfield Road, London N15 4QQ
Currently live and work at above address.

Application Number: WK/000297715

Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd

Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect): Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham
London, N15 4QQ

Reasons for Representation:

| beheve that Craving Coffee's plans are to be food led and creatively driven, an addition to what they are currently
already providing with their existing cafe which is a pleasure to go to and have tasty, healthy food and great coffee As
they say, their plans for a license will not be to create a 'cheap boozer' but a classy establishment with great food &
drink working with craft & local producers It is already a posiiive add tion to the community and I'm sure would
continue to be so if granted a license '

I think it will positively improve the area by providing a nice place to have drink and food where there is nothing like it
currently in the area. | do not go to the pub on the corner of Markfield Road as | do not find it inviting and there have
been crimes outside it recently, or the two African clubs on Markfie/d road for the similar reasons. There are no other
places to drink locally. There are also no restaurants/eating establishments in the area apart from the Spanish place
on the high street which means that we leave the area if we wish lo eat out. This is a shame as we would like to
support good, healthy food and drinks establishments in our local area, but ali there is on Markfield Road are
unhealthy fast food places which we do not use

Craving Coffee improves the area by rais’ng the standard of what 's provided locally and therefore encouraging like-
minded people who behave well, act responsibly and are an asset to the community. | think it will make the area
safer and reduce crime as there would be more responsible, professional and creative people around in the evenings.
It will certainly not be a public nuisance but it certainly will be a benefit to our community locally.

I sincerely hope you grant their application.
Yours,
Clea Sambrook

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 90

Anderson Chanel

From: Alex Wood [alex.wood@ogilvy.com)

Sent: 09 October 2014 12:00

To: Licensing

Subject: Craving coffee - LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

Dear sirs, please find below
LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a represéntation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate
please complete the following form. For representations to be considered relevant they must relate to one or
more of the four "Licensing Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you make a representation-
objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called upon to attend a hearing and present your
objection before a Licensing Committee. Personal Details

Name......aleX WOOd.....ccveriininiiiriniiinnreieiensiiiieeesen

Address...... 23b talbot road, tottenham,........c.oeieuneiiinnirieieiiciacinaenaneneee

Postcode...nl5 4df

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as much information as you
can:

Application Number ... WK/000297715................

Name of Licensee...craving coffee Itd ................

Name of Premises (if applicable)...Craving coffee

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)...........c.cceeeiieeene
...... unit 3 gaunson house, markfield road, tottenham, london,

Postcode...nl5 44q............
Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is about the likely
effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations that are
considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered (please see Haringey Council's leaflet
Variations, Representations and Appeals for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing Objective it relates to.
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The creation of a night time licensed venue with public presence and security staff in the location
of craving coffee can only be of benefit to the security of people in the area. Currently the area is a dark and
deserted place at night, creating a potentially dangerous route down Markfield road.

having seen the highly responsible proposals for the licensed venue and understanding the intended target
audience of customer, it is clear that licensing the venue can can only lead to a positive impact in the area
and a reduction in crime and disorder.

1



Page 91

Public Safety

The licensing proposals and intended role of the venue reflect a genuine concem to ensure the safety of the
public attending the venue and passing it. There can be no doubt that higher public safety standards and a
positive impact will result from the licensing. The licensees have a vision of enhancement for the local area
which should be commended and supported.

There will be the creation of cctv and a relationship with local police forces which will serve to turn this
often deserted nighttime area into one of improved safety - something which i, as a local, resident believe is
lacking at present. The opportunity to have this need met by the private sector should be taken.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance .

the focus of the licensing request is on creating a venue of local community benefit that is open for all at a
wider range of times for a range of creative endeavours, The creation of such a community hub can only
lead to associated reduction in public nuisance and a positive impact in the local area

increased security staff, presence of cctv and a responsibly-run venue aimed at benefitting the local
community will clearly reduce public nuisance in the area. equally, the proposed zero tolerance policy
towards criminal behaviour, well trained door staff and a 30 min pre closing alcohol cut off reflects the
understanding and capability of the licensees in eliminating risks of public nuisance. Additionally, the venue
will not serve cheap alcohol and is targeted specifically at an audience that does not binge drink and cause
associated problems. _

furthermore, the music system in the venue will be small and mounted on anti-vibration panels and set to
follow the guidelines recommended by the environmental noise officer.

The Protection of Children from Harm

in view of the above stated measures, children will be better protected from harm in every regard
concerning the venue - from greater security in the local area around the venue at night, to restriction of
access to the venue for children and the introduction of cctv and trained staff in the area,

the proposals clearly take a responsible approach to the protection of children

L...alex Wood.......ccovnureeieenenneeeeeee e shearby declare that all information I have submitted is
true and correct. .

Signed: Date;
alex wood 8/10/2014

Alex Wood // Creative Director

Ogilvy Public Relations & Social@Ogilvy
M: +44 (0)7768 818198

Web: www.ouilvipe
Follow us @OgilvyPRLondon
Ogilvy Public Relations is Holmes Rebort 2014 EAME Agency of the Year

2



Page 92

Ogilvy Public Relations/London is PRCA Large Consultancy of the Year 2013
Ogilvy Public Relations is No1 in the Holmes Report 2013 Global Creative Index
Ogilvy Public Relations/London is the most awarded UK PR Agency 2012

Ogilvy & Mather Group (Holdings) Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales with registration number 45810.
Registered office: 10 Cabot Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 4QB. VAT number: GB 189 8416 47

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. I!
you are not the addressee indicated in this message, you should destroy
this message. For more information on WPP's business ethical standards
and corporate responsibility policies, please refer to WPP's website.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 93

Anderson Chanel
h

From: Licensing

Subject: FW: Craving coffee late licence appeal

From: Sarah Cockings [mailto:sarah.cockings@network, rca.ac.uk]

Sent: 09 October 2014 18:07
To: Licensing
Subject: Craving coffee late licence appeal

Dear Sir or Madam

I'would like to make a representation in respect of an application for a premise licence.
My details

Sarah Cockings

4a Imperial works, Fountayne rd
Tottenham

London

N15 4QL

Details of the application

Application number : WK/000297715
Name of Licence : Craving Coffee LTD
Premise Address:

Unit 3 Gaunson House

Markfield Road
ottenham

London

N1540Q

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

I'live very nearby and believe that a late licence will encourage people to stay in Gaunson house later,
hence more people around and therefore a safer environment to work in. The cafe will be putting CCTV in
place as a security measure and having a security presence on the gates for evening events. I welcome this
and believe it will make a safer environment for the surrounding area.

Public Safety

I can see no reason at all why this licence would pose a threat to public safety. The cafe is safe, the car park
is safe and the building is safe. I think it will bring new people to the area and increase members of the
public to visit Gaunson House. It will make the area safer by the security mentioned above.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
I'believe the presence of CCTV and security and more people in the building and area will PREVENT
public nuisance and help promote the community who work in the building and live in the area.

The Protection of Children from Harm



Page 94
1 have only had very positive and professional experiences with Carving Coffee LTD. They have cleaned
the area and made it nicer environment to work in .
I strongly SUPPORT a late licence and believe it will benefit me and the community in making Tottenham
an interesting and creative place to work and live. I believe a late licence will provide more work for local

residences, getting people spending their money in Tottenham and create a creative space for people to
meet and eat and drink good food, coffee and drink alcohol.

I Sarah Cockings hearby declare that all the information submitted is true and correct.

Kind regards Sarah

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 95

Anderson Chanel

From: James Merchant [James-merchant@hotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 10 October 2014 12:04
To: Licensing
Subject: RE. Application number : WK/ 000207715

Dear Sir or Madam
I would like to make a representation in respect of an application for a premise licence.

My details

James Merchant

The Store Room

39 - 41 Markfield Road
Tottenham

N15 4QA

Details of the application

Application number : WK/ 000297715
Name of Licence : Craving Coffee LTD
Premise Address:

Unit 3 Gaunson House

Markfield Road

Tottenham

London

N15 4QQ

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

I live near the building and believe that a late licence will encourage people to stay in the building
later, hence more people around and therefore a safer environment to work in. The cafe will be
putting CCTV in place as a security measure and having a security presence on the gates for
evening events. | welcome this and believe it will make a safer environment for those who work
and live near there.

Public Safety

| can see no reason at all why this licence would pose a threat to public safety. The cafe is safe,
the car park is safe and the building is safe. | think it will bring new people to the area and
increase members of the public to visit Gaunson House. It will make the area safer by the security
mentioned above.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

| believe the presence of CCTV and security and more people in the building and area will
PREVENT public nuisance and help promote the community who work in the building and live in
the area.

The Protection of Children from Harm
I have only had very positive and professional experiences with Carving Coffee LTD. They have
cleaned the area and made it nicer environment to work in .

I strongly SUPPORT a late licence and believe it will benefit me and the community in making
Tottenham an interesting and creative place to work and live. | believe a late licence will provide
more work for local residences, getting people spending their money in Tottenham and create a
creative space for people to meet and eat and drink good food, coffee and drink alcohol.

1



Page 96

| James Merchant hearby declare that all the information submitted is true and correct.
Date: 10th October 2014

Many thanks,
James

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 97

Anderson Chanel

R R
From: Jacky Bahbout [jacky.bahbout@gmail.com)
Sent: 12 October 2014 17:26
TJo: . Licensing
Subject: Representation in support of a licence for Craving Coffee, N15 4QQ
Hi there

I am writing in support of Craving Coffee's application for a licence.

My details are:
Jacky Bahbout
78 Portland Road
Seven Sisters
N1548X

Application number: WK/000297715

Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd

Premises address: Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London
Postcode: N15 4QQ

| have recently moved to the area and also work on the same site, as | rent a studio from MillCo in
Gaunson house. | hugely value Craving Coffee's presence and their plans to host creative events
and evenings on site. | see their presence as a much needed social hub in an exciting creavite
neighbourhood as being incredibly beneficial - to the creative businesses and artists who live and
work nearby, and to the people | believe are starting to be drawn to the area from further afield.

Specifically:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

As a woman | feel a lot safer entering and leaving Gaunson House and carpark with Craving
Coffee's presence. This would be especially true during the evenings. | think the cafe improves
the area - tuming Markfield road into a destination for the public, rather than just somewhere you
pass through (or don't go to at all!).

Public Safety:

Again, | think being a creative hub that's open to the public, rather than hidden behind closed
doors is very enriching to the area and creates a strong sense of community. The more people
there are around, the safer it feels in an area that could otherwise feel quite deserted.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance:

I know Matt and Rachel run their business very professionally and are reasonable people who
work closely with - and have a lot of support from - the local community. | believe they are
sensitive to local needs and concerns and in no way would run their cafe in a way that would
cause any public nuisance. On the contrary, | think their presence makes the area safer for the
public and tums it into a place you'd want to hang out rather than a place you'd want to avoid.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Craving Coffee is a lovely, child-friendly environment, which creates a strong sense of community.
It's certainly somewhere | would want to bring my children - not only is it safe, but it's a lovely
place to spend time and connect with local people, artists and feel part of the creative community.



Page 98

| think Craving Coffee is a much needed social hub for creative professionals like me. it opens up
the doors of Tottenham's creative community to the wider public, which | strongly believe can only
be beneficial and enriching for all.

Kind regards

Jacky

Jacky Bahbout
http://www.spotlight.com/4938-8979-6426

My new children's book, Make Art With Your Hands and Feet! is published by Thames & Hudson

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 99

Anderson Chanel

From: Kim Davies [kim_dav@hotmail.com]

Sent: 10 October 2014 12:17

To: Licensing

Subject: LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

Personal Details:

Name: Kim Davies
Address: 24 Crowland Rd
Postcode: N15 6UT

Licence application you wish to make a representation on :

Application Number: WK/000297715

Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect): Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markficld Road,
Tottenham, London ;

Postcode: N15 4QQ

I would like to state my support for Craving Coftee Ltd's licence application. | live a short walk away from this
establishment and it is a welcome addition to my neighbourhood and a space for local and creative people to
meet. There is not anothe: establishment like in on Tottenham and it provides something different for customers
by using local and independent produce that we may not otherwisc have known of. | have found the statf there to
be friendly and positive about the Tottenham community with a wish to support local business in their plans (0
extend/develop their menu and opening hours. This is great news for local busincsses such as Wildes Checse,
Flourish Bakery. Weanic Beans coffee, Redemption Craft Brewery and Beavertown Brewery to name a few

It is clear the people behind Craving Coffee are interested in supporting aad investing in the Tottenham
community and ! believe they attract customers (such as myself) who are equally keen to imvest in Tottenham
and enrich this community. I believe the events they have planned are focussed around art and cultural activities
and I belicve they would be a welcome space to host and cater cvents. I think this would ‘mprove the salety of
the area by increasing foot traffic along Markfield Road and drawing supporters who are socially engaged and
responsible citizens.

I, Kim Davies, herby declare that all information I have
submitted is true and correct.

Warm regards

Kim Davies
South Tottenham resident

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 100

Anderson Chanel

From: Angie Knowles [ahnji@yahoo.com]

Sent: 13 October 2014 15:21

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence application representation: Craving Coffee Ltd (WK/00020771 5)

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
Application Number: WK/000297715

Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd

Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):
Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London
Postcode: N15 4QQ

To Whom it May Concern,

| have recently been made aware of a licensing objection that has been placed on Craving Coffee. i fesl this is unnecessary as the
venue is a welcome addition to the local area and provides a relaxing environment, the kind of which has been sorely missing from
Tottenham's repertoire of establishments.

Craving Coffee does not attract the type of clientele that are iooking for a rowdy evening, full of booze and drugs and if they came
along expectantly seeking these things they would be vastly disappointed and quickly move on - that s of course, if they even
managed to get passed security in the first place.

itis a safe and comfortable space that promotes creativity and connectivity and is a weicome addition to the local arts orientated
community.

Fundamentally speaking the clue is in the name, Craving is a coffee establishment that provides, hot beverages, food and the
occaslonal evening event that gives the people of Tottenham the chance to try out local produce. | fesl the team at Craving Coffee
are helping to establish and sustain a warm and friendly community atmosphere from within high end surroundings and are truly a
benefit to Tottenham.

Kind regards,
Angie Knowles
07790349739

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 101

Anderson Chanel

From: Nigel Young [nayoung@euroart.co.uk]

Sent: 13 October 2014 09:14

To: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence- Craving Coffee, Unit 3, Gaunson House,

Markfield Road, Tottenham, London, N15 4QQ (WK/297715)

Hi Daliah,

Last Saturday I visited Gaunson House around 1230 and was involved a near-miss incident in the car park
gateway. A number of people (I believe from the cafe) were socialising in the gateway as I turned in to face
head-on a vehicle manoeuvring around them trying to exitl

There were quite a number of people in the cafe, and as the rear exit from the cafe to the main entrance lobby
was open (as usual) the noise level was very high.

We have noticed that stale food odours are increasingly permeated into all of Euroart's Units 4,5 & 6 -
particularly Unit 51 On Saturday the odours on the staircase and 1st floor landing areas were quite
intolerablel This cafe requires an adequate extraction system - up to the roof of the building. Just like any
other eatery, they have to ensure that foul odours clear the building and are not allowed to permeate the
premises of the other tenants in Gaunson House.

From uklinkedin.com/in/rachelho77 it would appear that Rachel Ho and Mathew Ho are very proactive in the
live music scene. Consequently, I think we can postulate that there will be many ‘live music' events
programmed at the cafe/bar, thereby regularly destroying the tranquil work environment with noise and loud
music!

I am not in a position to participate in the mediation meeting on 14th October due to other commitment to
deliver artworks to an exhibition and consequently hope you'll be able to take into account these points of
the 'real-living situation’ with the cafe.

regards,
Nigel

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 102

Anderson Chanel

From: Naomi Lowde [naomilowde@gmail.com]

Sent: 13 October 2014 14:59

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence application representation: Craving Coffee Ltd (WK/000297715)

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
Application Number: WK/000297715

Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd

Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):
Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London

Postcode: N15 4QQ

Dear Haringey Councl,
| understand there has been an objection to the Licence application of Craving Coffee.

This news disappoints me greatly, because since its opening at the beginning of September, I'm a frequent regular at
Craving Coffee's vibrant and creative space.

My experiences at the venue in Gaunson House, N15 4QQ, have always been truly wonderful; met with warm friendly
service, delicious specialty coffee and quality food, amid a creative and vibrant atmosphere.

| live in Tottenham and I'm over the moon that after a long wait, finally here is a community conscious cafe, which
appreciates the delicacies of fine coffee baristing and food sourced mainly from local producers.

The other week | nominated Craving Coffee in Time Out Love London Awards for best cafe in North London, as | am
that impressed. | have since seen they have been registered as one of the nominations and I've certainly placed my
vote for them.

I'm excited about everything that Craving Coffee has to offer - as it provides a warm and friendly space for local
residents, like myself, to meet up with friends and enjoy being a part of the wider community. Previously I've regretted
venturing to Dalston, Stoke Newington and the like, to seek out good, independant cafes, which Tottenham has
lacked. I've previously felt quite disconnected within my local area.

Along with other people who I've got to know through becoming a regular, I've looked forward to Craving Coffee
venturing into a licence - it promises a refreshing alternative to the bar scene - a place akin to relaxing at home with a
glass of wine and some good company. | might not ever have need to leave Tottenham for my dining and social
activities again!

The idea that anyone could possibly object to such a beacon, promising a classy establishment is shortsighted and
indeed, ludicrous. It sounds like a person who is without focus on local area and what the wider community has long
standing craved (excuse the pun!) and will gain from such a venue, bringing friendly people out of their homes, yet
staying in Tottenham.

My overall experience of Craving Coffee is certainly not a place which would attract rowdy, full of booze and drugs
individuals. It screams class, and promises to be a place encouraging quality in the community - to repel the sort of
clientele looking for trouble. | suspect that if ever there should be unexpected nuisance (those exhibiting disturbing
behaviour), they would be disappointed with the civil friendly evening found inside the venue and/or be swiftly turned
away by security.



Page 103

The Directors - Rach and Matt Ho, are super friendly and savvy people who have years of experience in the coffee
and hospitaiity industry. As a local, it is exciting that these two are investing their experience, knowledge, skilis and
enthusiastic energy into our local area, providing us with fine quality produce in high end surroundings, enabiing
community atmosphere.

Please accept Craving Coffee’s application for a licence. In doing so, it won't just be of benefit to Craving Coffee and
their team of friendly staff, but | truly believe it will hugely benefit local producers, local workers and residents -
including myself, who wish to settle and meet friends in Tottenham, in a safe and friendly setting.

Kind regards
Naoml Lowde
07460 688 726

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteecloud.com




Page 104

Anderson Chanel

From: laurence.glazier@gmail.com on behalf of Laurence Glazier
[laurence@laurencegiazier.com] ‘

Sent: 13 October 2014 21:24

To: Licensing

Subject: Attn Daliah Barrett, re Application for a New Premises Licence- Craving Coffee, Unit 3,

Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London, N15 4QQ (WK/297715)

Dear Licensing Team

I would like to raise my concerns about some aspects of the above planning application, whose closing date
for objections is tomorrow 14 October 2014.

I work in Euroart Studios, Markfield Road, which is in a zone where the council is empowered to stop
unreasonable noise through noise abatement procedures. Over recent years such action has been taken with
respect to noisy churches.

I welcome the arrival of a new, attractive coffee shop and restaurant next door. However, I work as a
composer of classical music, and require a quiet environment (I also work with headphones to ensure no-
one else is disturbed). Quietness is one of the conditions of my tenancy at Euroart Studios, and one which I
highly value. Part of the application talks of evening activities where music may be amplified until late at
night, with large groups of people attending who may be milling around drinking alcohol outside the shared
entrance which leads to Euroart Studios. As I often work till late at night on deadlines for my music (which
is regularly performed, most recently one week ago), these events would likely conflict with my needs for a
quiet working area. If this aspect of the application is approved without adjustment (e.g. soundproofing and
other actions to limit disturbance to the working environment), then I would likely be forced to transfer my
work to a location other than Euroart, where hitherto I have been happy.

As things stand at present, I often am unable to access Euroart without passing an open door in the shared
lobby from which music in the coffee shop is audible, interfering with the musical ideas normally in my
mind after a walk, and diminishing my chance of writing them down back in my studio. It would help if this
door could be kept closed to reduce noise, and sound levels reduced.

Sometimes I travel by car to the studios, and some of the parking spaces I used to use are now frequently
occupied by cafe tables. My understanding was that this area is part of a shared car park. I think the present
situation is dangerous, and needs clarification and safeguards if it continues to be used in this way.

I hope you will give some considerations to my interests with regard to this proposal. Perhaps adjustments
and compromises can be made to the benefit of all.

Yours sincerely
Laurence Glazier, Composer

Studio 6, Euroart Studios
www laurenceglazier.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 105

Anderson Chanel

From: marky.j@talk21.com

Sent: 13 October 2014 16:02

To: Licensing

Subject: Application WK/00287715 Craving Coffee Ltd

Mr Mark Jamieson
104 Isobel Place
Clyde Road
London

N15 4FP

To: Haringey Licensing Team

RE: Supporting license for the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment (Application Number:
WK/000297715) - Craving Coffee Ltd. -

I am contacting you to pledge my support for the plans for Craving Coffee based on Markfield Road, to be
licensed to serve alcohol in the near future.

I have been living in Haringey for the past 5 years and moved to Seven Sisters area in December last year,
Craving Coffee in my opinion, is one of the very best local business's in this part of Haringey. After first
tasting their food and drink at the Tottenham Green Market earlier this year, myself and my neighbours
were excited and enthusiastic when we found out that the Craving Team would be opening in premises
locally.

Having the option to eat, drink and enjoy well made, handcrafted coffee and locally sourced food, within
walking distance of my home is a luxury usually only afforded to other more established areas of

North London, since Craving Coffee opened a few weeks ago I am now able to do so in Tottenham, and not
further down the road in Islington or Hackney, which is what myself and my friends have had to do before
Craving Coffee opened. It would be amazing to be able to enjoy an alcoholic drink and entertainment only
minutes from my home instead of having to leave the borough, which I believe Craving Coffee can provide
within their premises.

I'believe that independent, small and hard-working business's are an important part of an evolving
community such as Tottenham. The local residents and neighbours that I speak to agree that Craving Coffee
has refreshed the café-culture scene (that is already thriving in nearby Hackney and Islington!) in Tottenham
and is now a much needed point of difference in terms of the product and environment that it can offer, as
an alternative to the 'Greasy Spoon' and 'Chicken Shops' establishments that are seemingly ever-present in
the Tottenham area.

I am certain that Craving Coffee has, and will continue to become, a vital small business within our
community, as their business model already incorporates supporting other local food producers such as
‘Flourish Bakery', 'Wildes Cheeses' and condiments from ‘Jammy Val' which are all other small business's
based in Tottenham. This inclusive, home-grown and collaborative attitude that the Craving Coffee Team
promote shows me, as a local resident and home-owner, that they are serious and can be trusted with an
alcohol licence on their premises. The business that they run is professionally run and well regarded despite
only being open a short time, and after speaking with Rachel and Matt in regards to their overall aim for the
business, I feel confident that an alcohol licence will only enhance the experience that they can offer within
their premises.



Page 106

By offering a greater range of beverages and extending their opening hours into the evening, Craving Coffee
can appeal to larger number of people within the local area and beyond, which would help to drive foot-fall
and increase business and in what is often an overlooked part of London. The premises and space at Craving
is flexible and could appeal to a real mix of different ages to socialise, meet, share ideas and relax from

local Mum's with children, to adults wanting to meet friends over a great cup of coffee, and hopefully an
Espresso Martini after work! Please consider this request, as the regeneration of Tottenham depends on
unique, collaborative and inspiring places just like Craving Coffee.

Regards

Mark Jamieson
07841619660

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 107

Anderson Chanel

From: Emma Bartley [emmabartiey1 @googlemail.com]
Sent: 14 October 2014 11:30

To: Licensing

Subject: Craving Coffee licensing application

Hello,

| wasn't able to edit the PDF representation form on your wabstte 8o I've copied and pasted it below with my submissions. | hope
that this is OKI1

As a general point, I'd just like to state that | am not acquainted with the owners of this business other than as a customer, and
have never made representations to the council before - I'm moved to do so as a local resident who would like to keep my money
In Tottenham rather than having to go to other areas to socialise. This Is exactly the sort of iocally run, high-quality establishment
that the local community should welcome.

| belleve that there Is a silent majority of residents here who would like to see progress with projects such as the Wards Comer
development and the Tottenham Green market, but we are constantly shouted down by a few people with a iot of time on their
hands.

Best wishes
Emma

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation In respect of an appiication for a Premises Licencs or Club
Premises Caertificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four “Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made avallable for applicants to view. if you

make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Detalls
Name Emma Bartley
Address 14 Coliess Road, London

Postcode N15 4NR

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much Information as you can:

Application Number...................

Name of Licensee Matt and Rache| Ho

Name of Premises (if applicable) Craving Coffee

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect) Unit 3, Gaunson House, 3 Markfield Road, Tottenham. London
Postcode N15 4QQ

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation lo be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the appiication on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations thal are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
{please see Haringey Council’s leafist Varlations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fﬂlhmmformmpmmaﬂmmmemmpmvldodundarmum
Olyeciive it retates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder



Page 108

Public Safety

From my experience as a customer of Craving Coffee, and my dealings with Malt and Rachel, thisis exaclly the type of astablishment that | would wish to
sea galning a ficence In the Tottanham area. They are responsible people running 8 quality establishment and | would absolutely trust them exercise good
{udgment In the use of thelr alcoho licence, and to put appropriate security In place as required for any events.

There is already a pub on the comer of Maridield Road that | would persanally feel much more unsafe visiting or being In the vicinity of.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance

Having seen their cocktails at the recent Tottenham Green market, | cannot believe that this will
be the sort of establishment that will promote binge drinking or tolerate antisocial behaviour by
customers. The closest comparator in the borough is probably Blend on Green Lanes in N8 - I've
been to Blend several times for drinks and never witnessed any noise or rowdy behaviour at the
venue or outside. This is hardly a Wetherspoons!

mlrllh“;o:lnore, Craving Coffee Is sited In an industrial area with very few residents, so any disruption al this time of day from music or conversation should be
nimal.

The Protection of Chlldren from Harm

It's hard to think of any possible issue for children with Craving Coffee being granted a licence to
sell alcohol. This Is not an area in which | would expect to see a lot of children, given that there
are no schools or residences that I'm aware of nearby. However | have brought my one-year-oid
daughter to Craving Coffee on several occasions and the staff always take very good care of her.
I'm not sure if this comment falls into the category of being frivolous but I'm only half joking when |
say that if a happy mother makes a happy child, then there will be a very positive impact on the
children | know in Tottenham from their mothers being able to enjoy an occasional drink together
in the evenings at Craving Coffee rather than having to get a bus or Tube to another area that
offers more salubrious drinking establishments!

{ R o Emma Bartley.....o..ceereiieeiiiinniernneeies va e hearby declare that all Information | have
submitted s true and correct.

L]

Signed: Date: 14110114

Please send completed form to:
The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valiey Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 109

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation In respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Ciub
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four “Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

-----------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

.............................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Reason/s for representation :

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council's leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 110

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

| would like to state that | wholly support this application for license as Markfieid
Road is primarily poorly populated during the evenings after 5§ pm. This
application to provide entertainment and refreshment in the evenings would
increase passing pedestrian traffic and provide a better sense of safety on this
road. Craving Coffee Is primarily a coffee house and whilst serving alcoho! would
be allowed under the terms of this license application, the pricing and quality of
refreshment would help to limit any over consumption.

Public Safety
As above, increasing the passing night ime pedestrian traffic and number of operating
businesses in this area of Tottenham in the evenings would help both residents and workers
to feel more secure. Markfield Road is also one of the few access roads Into Markfield
Park. Providing a safe and well connected network of green spaces is also a planning
objective set out by the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) in the
National Planning Policy Framework. Craving Coffee's open shop front improves this sense
of security and provides a potential safe space which couid be open to the public.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance
As above -

The Protection of Chlidren from Harm
Markfleld Road provides access lo Markfield Park which Is one of the few open green spaces In this area of
Tottenham, and has wondarful amenities for children including playing fieids, a playground, and the Markfield
Project adventure playground. Myself, and many other parents, often have (o walk down Markfield Road to
access the park and are dismayed by the cumrent neglect and lack of care that the council has taken for
pedestrians. | wholly support this application as Craving Coffee have provided both an amenity on this street, as
well as an example of the kinds of loca! businesses which depand on foot traffic, rather than vehicular traffic,
Incraasing pedestsrian traffic at all hours (Including after schoo, or in the evenings In the summer) would heip to
calm vehicular traffic and help to ralse awareness thal this road neads pedestrian Improvements. As stated
abovs, providing a safe and well connected network of green spaces 15 siso a planning objeciive set out by the
Depariment for Communit.es and Local Govemment (DCLG) in the National Plann'ng Pollcy Framework.

I =P ,hearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and corract.

Signed: . D— Date:

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 OLN



Page 111

Anderson Chanel

From: ben@woodbusinessservices.co.uk
Sent: 14 October 2014 10:19

To: Licensing

Subject: Carving Coffee - Licensing Application

To Whom it may concern

As aresident of Tottenham (Seven Sisters) i would like to state how pleased that there is a friendly local
cafe providing excellent food and beverages while helping to develop the community for the better.

With regards there Licensing Application i have made the following comments under the headings that are
established on your form:

Personal Details:

Name: Ben Wood
Address: 170 Philip Lane, London
Post Code: N15 4JN

Licence application you wish to make a representation on:

Application Number: WK/000297715

Name of Licensee: Craving Coffee Ltd

Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):

Unit 3 - Gaunson House, Markfield Road, Tottenham, London
Postcode: N15 4QQ

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

Cafe will attract a certain type of crowd, due to its quality offer therefore reduce the likelyhood of criminals
and problems in the area etc

Public Safety:

have the cafe will make the area safety by having people around, staff watching the area, extra CCTV,
security etc.

The Prevention of Nuisance:

Due to the offering and type of cafe this will enhance the area for the public

The Protection of Children from Harm:

have the cafe will make the area safety by having people around, staff watching the area, extra CCTV,
security etc.



Page 112

I believe it is craving coffee's intention to be food led and creatively driven. Not a cheap boozer, but a classy
establishment with great food & drink working with craft & local producers. with the aim of being a
positive addition to the community.

As a resident of Tottenham this is the type of establishment i wish to see thriving in the area.

Kind Regards

Ben Wood
Advisor to Panasonic Healthcare
+44 (0) 7817287834

ben@woodbusinessservices.co.uk
Fanasornic



Page 113

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation In respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must reiate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Detalls
Ian Ferguson

------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

-----------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council's leafiet Varlations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 114

Fill In reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Markfield Road has been largely deserted at night,

increasing the public traffic in the evening will
help to decrease opportunistic crime by increasing
the number of eyes on the street.

Public Safety
For the same reason as above, Markfield Road is in dire

need of more public traffic coming to enjoy the area.
Craving Coffee is the kind of establishment that draws
families and professionals and will encourage other like
businesses to move in, increasing activity and safety.

The Prevention of Public Nulsance
In our experience, the owners and staff of Craving Coffeé

are conscientious and professional. They are focussed
on good food and friendly atmosphere, and attract a cal
and professional crowd.

The Protection of Children from Harm
Markfield Road is an important but underused link between
Markfield Park and the area around Seven Sisters. By
increasing foot traffic and making the area more attractive
it will help revitalise an area used by many families,
like min.

I,..1an Ferguson .. ... ,hearby declare that ali information | have
submitted is true and correct.
Signed: /4 7M7AM"‘—-" Date: October 14, 2014

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee vailey Technopark
Ashiey Road

London

N17 9LN



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 115 Ag e te m 6

Sec 24

Haringey
Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 27" October 2014

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence at SARA BANQUETING , 502-508
HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 9JF

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Hale

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Juned Abdin to allow Supply of Alcohol, Provision of
Regulated Entertainment Provision of Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Provision of
Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, Anything of a Similar Description
to that of Live Music, Recorded Music and Performance of Dance, Provision of Late Night
Refreshment.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to
them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised Ry: Eubert Maicolm

ANy
Regulatory Services Group Manager
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Sara Banqueting

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17 9LN




Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 117

Sec 24
5.5 Public Nuisance

Close Windows and doors
Sound proof

5.6  Child Protection

Do not sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsi_ble authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
Have made representation to this application Appendix 2
6.2 Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

Have made representation to this application the applicant has accepted conditions
proposed Appendix 3

Licensing Authority
Have made representation to this application Appendix 4
Trading Standards

Have made representation to this application the applicant has accepted conditions :
proposed Appendix 5

Commercial Environmental Health
Made comments to this application Appendix 6
6.3 London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
Have no representation to this application
6.4  Planning Services
Have made no representation to this application
6.5 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter
7.0 Interested Parties

Letters of representation have been received against this application Appendix 7



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 118
Sec 24

8.0 Financial Comments
The fee which would be applicable for this application was £315.00.

9.0 Licensing officers comments.

The premises has under Mr Abdins management been subject to a number of
Temporary Event notice applications. The first of these events applied for was
cancelled by the promoter due to intel received by the Police of possible criminal
activity planned to take place.

The second event that was applied for was permitted to operate until 4am with alcohol

sales finishing at 3.30am. The Police licensing officer and Council licensing officer

5am in morning when the vehicle finally picked up the sound equipment. This area has
residential properties around it and the residents would have been affected by the
people noise that was continuous throughout this period of time. We also saw from the
CCTV that people were permitted to leave the venue with bottles of alcohol they had
purchased on site.



Page 119

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



W "A00804 945 Page 120

Haringey Council
Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

w5 =

= : ]
our glswgf"sl ?g‘in‘side i?e

P
Ay O

o

© 4 AUG 7%
RECEIVED

ARKL AS ELE.Y.B%R' R RUR
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description r
So1-Soy Mg e Rove Koy
FoTTENHAF
—~

M3 9T0F¢
Post town Lo ~SDo ,\) Postcode VA S 3" v
Telephone number at premises (if any) OIS ~ Yo O 15 .
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 7 SO

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

R, a) an individual or individuals * & please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)

ii.  as a partnership please complete section (B)
ili. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

ooooo

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)



Page 121

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

1) a health service body please complete section (B)

= o [ |

g) a person who Is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales

O

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [] please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for IQ/
licensable activities; or

I'am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or |
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O
1]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

! Other Title (for
Mr [ M [] Miss [] Ms [] IRy
Surname N First names
Abchn JUrJED
I am 18 years old or over 9 Please tick yes
244G wwany {“Q_Q.d FC?\/"L n,cod,
Current postal address if 2 D
different from premises T Gh
address
Post town o AODOND Postcode .Q‘ ] }M
Daytime contact telephone number OGS <A Wroo '2_?
E-mail address . -
(Optional) Js_)f\edo\ bd\.w Q \—(Q\/\o() Lo Q‘(




Page 122

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I .am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 123

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? ED:!DT o !Ng\fﬂl 1lols ]‘-T]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? D [ O R M S

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

ﬁchuq}bﬁ gu».)@\
veae ek anb for tvnly &

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, [ j
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
: apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)' recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

¥ WK EOR K




Page 124

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

A

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors &
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors (=]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
SHh-CC i OL-00 pua
Tue 65 Wyl Oy,
Wed (g oom CIR Y State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
=1 note 4)
e yetrs €U ame-dan - W“*-' oM e, BTV A
3 1\,.-../30{&.‘.‘ : L 0w Awv.

Thur jea o ot | | fenl oAk ~rndes) N r_‘::: -(‘:):U'OAM

e A 2 ,‘., 2 M - Moda'j ~ B" g
Fri 080 |t Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

b &1 performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat GH O P 06 SO A
Sun 69 07p,] BL- O




Page 125

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or ' i
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors bt

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors OJ
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon 89 b | op oas Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
jT g o
Tue G- % Am | of-cdilionl
O -0 At
Wed  |io_ @ hen | @2 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)
°l'g‘3,\ NCW v E v -~ wwa\a,sé-ﬂ’v\wio\u—j CA- L A = Ol Ay
Thur ! LT V\D‘-&olbuj) - MAOWIER — Thuvsds 0-CO Am - 66 6% fan,
- W, oo Cr stanas dta"') - mend@] ~ Thovdd m’ "0 -0 Ane - O6CT Ay
) R A 1% VR ey ~ degjvﬂ\gﬂy? O -co da ~ v td] eya.,
gal@—w L RAGH = w3 ©co Awn - ObOF fn,
Fri 02 "0 | .t gal Non standard timings. ere you intend to use the premises for the
——| exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
oL 2:\.. left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat oq. LA™ | ob-Wom,
Sun 0% 00 A gl A> An




Page 126

©
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings \e
1 d guid " ‘hbcﬁ R
g; ease read guidance note § o
Day Start Finish
Mon ea’_w“"o(.wg‘m
Tue 09 OV Awn| 01~ U A State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4) il
(1 MN Yev BUR_ T smandas 4 ThwEREy - oA oo, 0 Aw
3 Ak Maq?»—-‘\kﬂﬂok“j - OR-0B an - OGOV A
Wed |6 gopml ibn-an | GntLinstiddey = 0o A, ~ 06 o
Voo ks 0wy - baondony - Thav Aoy
Thur o4 60 ol 015 wwe| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri oa-0  [(Lw M '
Sat ©%-coRm | (T Ao
Sun  Joorep am | 0b W A




Page 127

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors U

Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 2)

g;;lease read guidance note_ Outdors O
Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxin
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 128

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors m
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O

Mon 04-0,_ | 4

Tue o5 Ub«m oV-co

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed
&dDM b\o‘bm
Thur
u oc’\'?»\)‘)M o;dbm

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

TRV Y- 20 W 1V, - Mﬁj#’\"?\ﬂrs&uj ,Qs(,_oakocw A
A8 b\g‘hch:u) e _Thupsdtsy  ©f-e= OL o o
W‘M"\M d_ohtj vv-b'\ﬁtnj~'r\‘\wfatﬁ-1 ©9 6O . - Slo O sl

Fl‘i aq w.m ‘.B. o>

Sat o Do A P

Sun O -CO d 06 O

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)




F

Page 129

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors m

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start Finish Both O
Mon 09 00 p] OF b an Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue opl O M 6f A<
Wed 0A L, O { (v ey | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
ROW Yo Bl - mevlag S Tuday gg RN el ]
Thur g0 e |1t o] B4 iy - MAALY — Thasrdor) e an - oece an,
- WMM—M‘NSM”oﬁww~okwﬂu
Fri 86 .-G | Ol 06 pah NOD standard timings. Where. ou inter}d to use the .remis.es for the
-— la of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat | geoyer s, 6L 20 Py
Sun G5 s




G

Page 130

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors &
guidance note 2)

Outdoors 4

Both

[

Mon
TSN N

Tue o ca, |aro0

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed as o O A2

Thur 68 oy, |wi WO

Ar Fatia]

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

guidance note 4)
U e Eue - mendoy - Thovflay - oR o, Sb U L

'SQAB{_ VLd\AAa-‘—) - MMQ*?..MFM -~V eA> P - O 6 Ay
valobne, o\e»s) - AnO—ASA) - Tawidony - OV eO A~ alCOh 4

Fri
gqo\)M ob r/l)uk$

Sat ;o |oO6 o

Sun  |on-ce b o

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)




Page 131

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon 1 SO & 2 note 2) Outdoors

OO

Both
Tue ' co, | @1-¢o | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
__95___._ e 2
Wed
09 Wy B =

Thur 690> |o(~co | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
sy | to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

e (8e) Eul M«,—M;c\&ﬂ -~ O] OV A~ ¥ o Ao

Fri o b wrudkany wordony ~ Mgl - 5% 00 = 56 (0 Ay

Y w

Lcn e VQW%M{WW“W-WQA%*OLW%:

Sat 53 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
o5 61- A entertainment of a similar description to that fallin within (e or

e Ao at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

Sun 06 w2 o\




Page 132

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors @
(please read guidance note 2)

U

Outdoors

Both

[

Mon g-&o o,

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue s | o e pnn

) ue
Wed o SO State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

e 24 (please read guidance note 4)

230 AP yle) B . wo«olo'-«l .\—%y,\o..,' O‘-\‘%MUQ““
Thur ooy, |02 ey yq,)a.v ~ neendly -%rsd.a.,«' Qc,..a:; 06 0% A

13N volahng da v randay ~Tviddlq ogog g, ~obd dine
Fri oerreem | g co Non .st.andard timi.ngs. Where you intel}d to use .the premises f?r the‘

provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
1N the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | omreo [oL-do, |

Sun OS—e | Db




Page 133

J
4
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises [X\
(please read guidance note
6) Off the =
premises
Day | Start Finish Both ]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
L o LIV guidance note 4)

Nowd gess B - 'V\Md“-‘" ~ Msoln,\, AR

Tue

a‘l—czﬂ\ ol °°a_~

&W‘L ) OLN«., Ny W\MJA_Q*, SR e Ay O

oy _bc"wM\_ 0&_ Vc\\l«\"\n_s\ Aoy - nvaudervy - ’T\w_sa\,o..‘ O -Cad e, — OGO

P fons

L0 Aoy

D awa

Thur 05-c  |o1-c Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

Fone supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri —c 06
(=21 "zw £

Sat =, b o= ‘
) wﬁys\ An

Sun 0q e Bt

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name
DWMJ MOobG A .

Address
71 wadh HUevye
QaAVHAA LD
MANON PaviU
CL (w2

Postcode , et ¢ QL

Personal licence number (if known) o Y , O o010 / _ A.\‘DE /L

Issuing licensing authority (if known) N ELIH A




Page 134

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

N o

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon O™ A 06 O

Tee 109w | g¢ eO

Wed | hor00 | 06 W

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur | v o | 0t O | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi  lnee | Obeo

Sat | oD | 06 WO

Sun 640 (SL O




Page 135

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

cCCTV

geC\/&M Crvovol Mwﬁ QMO\WAS‘

colh paaa b recessery

¢) Public safety

Fwve ggeape rofn Cetmodc) Clecved

Farre €sonfe s clocy y Dtjpkmjw'.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Ny ~Ae A plaed kg Al uvole nge
Oty -




Page 136

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® Thave enclosed the plan of the premises.

@  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Iunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

Ooood ooad

®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 1 1).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature @,

Date ooy 2oy

Cavecily Doe—cfia=trorshatc—toch Lonred | PALL crovi

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)




Page 137

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

131

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve,

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so. .

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 138
Section 37(3)

Consent of individual to being specified as

premises supervisor

Haringey

Reference number:

| [full name of prospective premises supervisor]

MvS Doy Mubans

of [home address of prospective premises supervisor]

2L weallly Mouse
G vebvena Visod,
n\one ee\,\(‘ \Q,_(JUV\
ElL s6°L.

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in

relation to the application for

[type of application]

Joned  Med, / Qorgy gc‘(\o‘\»QM

by

[name of applicant]

/fo ./\,QC’ 'A\@\:\ﬂ

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any] S ( 9,

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Sevey Koo ~g
SoT -S5°% M\guﬁﬁoool‘ Yo e tawn,

Cedo—, =13 TY

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[name of applicant]

Joned Tochin

CONTINUED




Page 139

concerning the supply of alcohol at

[name and address of premises to which application relates]
CoCH ‘W\E"‘U"S
. o0, Aottlehom
SOL - sof His\ Aleeo, ‘
Lowden N RTE

| also confirm that | am applying-for, intend-to-apph-ferer currently hold a personal licence, details

of which | set out below.

Personal licence number o9 /c Lo\ / aper
[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

NMew homa

Signed M\ o e
Name (please print) k O K@'T—t'\"( M U o &
Date 30/07/14_




A0
19V

D
P

Bunsisas a1 ujw of J00p 0ga4d

Busopjas ‘Bupssa) S0£a4 wes A @
any ujw og Joop

51012319 MROWS @ weay P

JysINBURX By J1eM é weyy 844 @

JaysnBunxa auy apyxop uoqe?) @ W8y Ausduswy @

Jo088p .mux@

aNaoan

“iesuibus Aq 3no paLLIDD
A3AINS 3)IS OU — }29)1YDJD
Aq paiddns uoijowiojul ®

sup|d wouy pasodaud sbumpiq

‘Kyoyyny

10007 AQ sup|d jo |pAoaddo
|DUly 2.0)9Q SDUSILIOD O} Jou
34opm s|pacuddo Kyuoyyny 0507
puo suoionbaa Suipiing jus.aund
Hym A|dwod o3 spoyap |1y

‘9661 WV 99

IIom A34Dd, 2y} Jo SsjusweIInbaL
Y] Y 32UDPIOIID U}
Jaumo pup)/Ayisdosd Buuolpo
ay) o] 3dno0u )om Ayupd
9AJ9S 0] si Jaumo Kjuadoud
sy} ljom Ayiod/auy Aippunoqg
uo/JID3U S| MJOM MBU FUBYM
"UOISSIWIO JO 043 Aup

4o} svaubus sy Aq pajdedoo
st pupj Aup jo Ayygoy) on

uo payldA 3q pinoys puo Ao
souopinb s 101o0aU0D By} Joy
s uolsuawIp uaAlb Auy ‘s
uo iom 3yy jo jno bBunyes
1034402 2y} Joj d|qisuodssu

3Q |4 JO)}D0JJUDD BY|

‘SHIOM JO JUSLIIDUSLLILIOD
s40j3q aimonns bunsixs Auo
Kjuan 0y sxuom Ai0josoidxs o
JOJ PUD S|9A3) PUD SUOISUBLIIP
9)1s Aupssadau o Bupipy oy
9|qisuodsas 3q |{DYS 10}IDLUOY
Y] SIS U0 paRIAYD

9Q SN suoISUSWIP IV

1N ejowal wiee
eBnya1 pajqesip

oS (B[S0

-

-

/=
Joli0)
pa|gesip /

uiajue| J0ol

®

B M m_mEM

=

©

Ol
a

o)

O

i
\

@
®

OM ojewsy

®

o

:

JOO}} PUOSaS 0} dn)
(%)

B

punoiB o} umop

S0£qd
=)

8955 S8 wm
Adwioo o} jaued

u\ sew wiefe

abnjas pajqesip

%A AR ATRIRNL TR ALRARLLARRRRR AR Y

oead

4<
uogied Jueysisay

ol Inoy | U

®

abeioys
|oyooje

-




A4

141

4

Page

— 1Y UjW 09 AR 0)
Buptad Aq dn paxooiq
- 2q 01 s3yBoy) 400,
— .l.-l..-llll.l
ulsjuel jool F0VHYIL 400y
Bupisisas a4 upw og Joop (11X ¢E]
Bupsopas ‘Bupsisas S0£Q4 WEIALDD @
34y yw og s00p
$1013312p axows @ waasi g
13ySNBUNXS a1y Jarem Q wiepy ang @
JaysinBuIxa a1y apixolp uoqer @ 87 Husbiawg @ 8
anIoI
™
Buyjies

sesulbus Ag jno pajupd
Koauns 31 ou — 103)1y3ID
Ag panddns uoiowioyuy »
suold woy paiodasd sbumbig

‘Kyuoyyny
10007 Aq sup|d jo jpaoiddo @ <
DUy 3.0J3Q 2duUBWIWIOD 0} Jou Buyies
%40M spAosddD Ajuoyyny 10207

puo suonoinbas Buippng jusno
UM Aidwod o) spoyep By

‘9661 10V 99

Iom Ayuod, ayy jo sjuswsanbau
Y} Y}im SOUDPIOIOD U

4umo puo)/Aysedosd buuofpo
a2y} 0} sonou |om Ajuod

9AI9S O} S| Jaumo Kjuadouad .

3y} Nom Ayuod/suny Aippunog
Uo/UDBU 5| oM mBU BBy

S0eqa4
"UOISSIWO JO Jouus Aup ®
10} uzauibus suy Aq paydssoop :
s! pupj Auo yo Ayyqoy o ®
1_HN @ 80
uo paylaA aq pnoys puo Ajuo @
22uopInG & 40)oDAUOD By oy o0} so€ad
8 uolsuIWIP UsAb Auy oyis 1 0} umop
uo >pom 3y jo yno bunyyes Bues ey jo
1994100 3Yy Joy 3|qisuodsan eouelsisal ely snoy | 0edd
3Q fjim JID}20J3UOD By ® orelyor
'SHIOM JO JUSWIDDUSLULLOD NOOY owv“_moh_wﬁ.m_n ®
210J2q aumonns Bunsixa Aup 44V1S ey ww gy
Ae
Ajuusa o) syiom £iojosoidxs o 10 JaAe| 20130
40J PUD S|3A3| puD SuoisUIWIP 8uo ppe ‘sbuiies
a)is Aupssaoau (o buppy oy Pepuadsns jooidesy
S|qisuodsas 3q |Ibys J0O0ALUOY uiw og ase sBujjien
2yl '8)IS uo paydaYD A2
90 1SNW SuoISUBLIP |y N4
] T 01— e  —




Page 142

APPENDIX 2 — METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 143

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

Sara Banqueting Suite, 502 - 508 High Road N17 9JF

Type of Application: New Premises Licence.
I wish to make representation on the following:
e Prevention of crime and disorder

If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following
alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions

be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

Current Conditions Recommendation

1 | Police attended venue and viewed CCTV A digital CCTV system to be
explaining the reason for ‘head and installed in the premises.
shoulders’ images of persons entering.
Cameras covering the dance / bar area did Cameras must be sited to
not record any images due to darkness. observe the entrance doors from

both inside and outside. Rear
exit door also covered from
inside by camera.

Cameras on the entrances must
capture full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e.
capable of identification.

Provide a linked record of the
date, time, and place of any
image.

Provide good quality images -
during opening times which will
require ‘night vision’ cameras.

F K01/37



Page 144

Have a monitor to review images
and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to
ensure continuous quality of
image capture and retention.

Staff trained in operating CCTV.

Digital images must be kept for
31 days. The equipment must
have a suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so that
Police can make an evidential
copy of the data they require.
Copies must be available within
a reasonable time to Police on
request.

3 | Venues capacity is 450 persons including
staff. Application states ‘Security Guard
during functions’ which Police agree with
the exception of music / dance events
where Police consider at least 5 SIA
security staff required to monitor 450
people in a large venue.

It is policy in Haringey for venues
to stop serving alcohol 30
minutes before venue closes to
the public to allow a cooling
down drinking up period.

A minimum of 5 S.1.A
registered security staff to be
present during music / dance
events from time venue opens
to the public until it closes. A
male and female on the front
entrance with metal detector
‘wands’ scanning all entrants
and ‘pat down’ searches of all
entrants.

An incident log shall be kept
at the premises, it will
be in a hardback
durable format
handwritten at the time
of the incident or as
nearto as is
reasonable and made
available on request to
the Police, which will
record the following:

(a) all crimes
reported to the venue

F K01/37



Page 145

Police use form 696 to risk assess music /
dance events by looking at previous
events with same promoter / DJ’s and
noting gang related attendance / violence /
disorder.

After a Premises Licence Review in 2013 a
nearby venue had an ID Scan Condition
placed on their Licence for music / dance
events after gang related crime / disorder.
This venue is now booking events that
previously would have been at other
venue.

Police and Council viewed CCTV of recent
promoted event at venue and found
groups smoking outside many drinking
from glasses and talking. This area is
residential as well as business and a
balance needs to be struck between this
venue operating until early hours and
adjacent resident’s peace of life. Police
noted as venue closed clients loitered
outside, many of whom had their drinks
with them.

(b) all ejections
of patrons

(c) any
complaints received

(d) any incidents
of disorder

(e) seizures of
drugs or offensive
weapons

(f) any faults in

the CCTV

system or

searching

equipment or

scanning

equipment

(9) any refusal
of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a
relevant authority or
emergency service.

Form 696 Notification of
Promoter / DJ’s at events to be
emailed to Police as soon as
possible, at least 10 working
days before event.

When the venue is hired for a
promoted music / dance event
Scanet or an equivalent system
to be used to record photo ID of
attendants. Hirers must be
advised that all promotional
material for their event states
that photo ID is required to be
produced as a condition of entry
to event.

SIA Security monitor clients
smoking outside limiting
numbers to 4 at a time and not
allowing drinks outside. At end of
event clients encouraged not to
loiter outside and no drinks taken
from venue.

F K01/37




Page 146

8 | As above the event continued until 0400
with 15 - 20 clients loitered outside
drinking and talking at 0410. Shortly
afterwards a van arrived to load promotors
music equiptment.

9 | Assaults at promoted music / dance events
often involve the used of glasses / bottles
which can cause serious injury.

The hours of alcohol sales to
cease to be Sunday - Thursday
at midnight and Friday &
Saturday 0130 hours.

Closing time of venue Sunday -
Thursday 0030 hours and Friday
& Saturday 0200 hours.

All glasses in use at the
premises shall be either
toughened glass or
polycarbonated material. No
drinks of any sort are to be
supplied to clients in glass
bottles.

This is under the Protection of Children from Harm Objeétive.

Challenge 21 Policy Implemented:

I recommend that the following form of verification of a person’s proof of age is:

A valid passport.

A photo driving licence

A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Mark Greaves
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaves@Met.Police.UK
Date: 28th August 2014

F K01/37

Tel: 020 3276 0150




Page 147

APPENDIX 3 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE
REPRESENTATION



Page 148

Haringey Council
Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000292887

Date: 27th August 2014

Premises: Sara Banqueting, 502-508 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 9JF

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise generated from deliveries

Noise generated from refuse collections

Noise from plant and machinery

Light nuisance

Cooking odour

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings.

There are residential dwellings within a few feet of the rear of the premises. A rear exit
door and metal external staircase is located in the rear wall directly facing the residential
properties. Use of that exit except in an emergency would significantly disturb the
residents and be a noise nuisance. Any loud music being played in the hall would also
impact on the residents nearby and cause loss of sleep.

| therefore recommend that the operating hours be Sunday night to Thursday night close
of business at 24:00 hrs with the supply of alcohol to finish 30 mins prior to this to givea “

NS70 Rev: November 2013
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Page 149

drinking up” period. Any regulated entertainment to finish 20 minutes before close of
business to prevent excessive noise emanating from the premises when people leave at
close of business and to expedite people leaving the premises.

Friday and Saturday nights close of business to be 02:00 hrs (Saturday and Sunday
mornings) with the supply of alcohol to finish 30 mins prior to this. Any regulated
entertainment to finish 20 minutes before close of business to prevent excessive noise
emanating from the premises when people leave at close of business and to expedite
people leaving the premises.

The rear and side exit doors to remain closed at all times when open to the public. Any
persons wishing to smoke outside should not be permitted to use those exits but to go
out to the high road to do so.

SIA staff (a minimum of two on duty when a ‘promoted event is taking place) be posted
so that any gathering of people towards the rear of the premises be prevented and that
the level of noise from persons outside in other areas near the entrance be controlled so
as to not be a nuisance to nearby residents, and also to assist in clearing the premises
and nearby outside areas at the end of the opening hours

Supporting Information

The shuttered door on the left is the entrance door to the premises subjéct to this
application. The door on the right with the security grate over it is the access door to two
flats above.



Page 150

Residential premises above and to the side of the banqueting hall.

The large metal staircase to a fire exit mid way down the hall. This fire exit must not be

opened at any time during regulated entertainment due to escape of noise. It must not be
used as a smokers exit.



Page 151

A

=)

On the left is the residential property. The banqueting hall end wall is on the right. The
rear fire exit and metal stairway in between the two. This door and stairway must not be
used during regulated entertainment or in an emergency.

The residential property on the left and the banqueting hall on the right.




Page 152

g_

More of the residential property adjacent to the banqueting hall.

The enforcement response team has received calls from a nearby sheltered housing
building that has direct line of sight to the side of the banqueting hall since 2010.

This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:

Operating hours
That the premises closes no later than 02:00 Saturday and Sunday mornings and at 24:00
hrs Sunday night to Thursday night.

That regulated entertainment ceases 20 minutes before the premises close.
Reason: the very close proximity of residential property.
Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to the door closest to the high road whilst the
premises is being used for regulated entertainment licensed activity.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 20 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties



Page 153

Other doors e.g. fire doors

All windows will be closed during regulated entertainment and when any other event is
going on.

The rear and side emergency exit doors will be fitted with an electronic device that cuts
the power to the stage/performers area when the door is opened

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of a limiting
device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority. It will
be a responsibility of the Premises Licence holder to request assistance, in writing and to
ensure that the limiter is working effectively.

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours of 8 am and 8 pm so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading
hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the
end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise
(including air conditioning plant and condenser plant)

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the



Page 154

complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and
ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Door supervisors_to ensure patrons are not behaving in a way that may cause noise
nuisance and other nuisances. A minimum of two door supervisors to be working on the
premises from 7 pm until close of business.

When the premises turn out, a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and
ensure they leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours.

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave with drinks.

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the curtilage of the premises to prevent patrons
urinating in public areas in the vicinity of the premises.

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the curtilage of the premises to move patrons back
into the premises or away so that groups of patrons do not gather and create noise from
loud voices or shouting.

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided. The positioning of the
receptacles will be agreed with the licensing officer

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour.

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises



Page 155

APPENDIX 4 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- LICENSING AUTHORITY
REPRESENTATION



Page 156

Licensing Authority

Unit 241, Techno Park, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 QLN
Tel: 020 8489 8232 Fax: 0208 4898232

www.haringey.gov.uk

Licensing Team Leader Daliah Barrett Haringey

Your ref:
BY EMAIL Date: 03" September 2014
Our ref:
Direct dial: 0208489 8232
Email: Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
Dear Sirs,

We have read the New application in relation to Sara Banqueting Suite, 502-
508 High Road London N17.

The hours being requested by this application are excessive and we have
considered the likely effect of the increase in licensable activity at the venue,
and the impact on nearby residents. The hours being operated at present are
appropriate for the surrounding area.

The Section 182 Guidance tells us that the licensing authority is best placed to
make decisions about licensed opening hours in its area when considering
applications. We support this view and considers that the risk of disturbance
to local residents is greater when licensable activities continue late at night
and into the early hours of the morning. For example, the risk of residents’
sleep being disturbed by patrons leaving licensed premises is obviously
greater at 02.00 than at 23.00. Residents have a reasonable expectation that
their sleep will not be unduly disturbed between the hours of 23.00 and 07:00.
We consider that later operating hours will impact on the public nuisance
objective.

The Licensing Authority are making representation against the application
submitted, the Operating Schedule does not in any way address the way in
which the premises will be operated to uphold or promote the licensing
objectives. We are aware that the applicant desires to offer the premises for
hire for a variety of functions and promoted events, we feel the following
measures are required to be put in place:

\"'n.
Getting ClosartoCommunities  INVESTOR IN PEQPLE



Page 157 -

The hours for the sale of alcohol to be:
Sunday-Thursday nights 11.30

Friday and Saturday night until 1.30am
Closing time of the premises:

Sunday — Thursday 12.00am

Friday and Saturday — 2am.

For the avoidance of doubt a promoted event is an event involving music and
dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any time between
22:00 and 07:00 by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or some of whom are
not employees of the premises licence holder and the event is promoted to
the general public.

These events must have a Form 696 submitted with all relevant information
inserted an a copy of a flier associated with the event.

When the premises is hired for a promoted event, ID Scan must used and
CCTV be in operation throughout the event.

ID requirement on entry or entry will be denied if no ID or patron refuses to
produce ID for entry.

Hirers must be advised that any promotional material for their event states
that ID is required or no entry to the event .

Signs must be placed at the premises stating that CCTV is in operation and ID
Scan is in operation/No ID No Entry.

Incident Management

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to
the Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing authority. The log will
record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of customers

(c) any incidents of disorder (disturbance caused either by one person or a
group of people) [There is no requirement to record the above incidents (a),
(b) or (c) where they do not relate to a licensable activity]

(d) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol during the hours the premises is licensed

to sell it.

L
2005-2006
GettingClossrtoCommunites  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 158

Door Supervisors

On any occasion that regulated entertainment is provided, not less than 8 SIA
registered door supervisors shall be engaged to control entry.

At least 2 female door supervisor(s) shall be engaged at the premises at such
times as door supervisors are required to be provided.

A written search policy that aims to prevent customers or staff bringing illegal
drugs, weapons or other illegal items onto the premises at any time shall be in
place and operate at the premises.

Public Safety

The premises will be limited to a capacity of 450 persons inclusive of all staff
working at the premises.

All glasses in use at the premises shall be either toughened glass or
polycarbonate material.

No drinks of any sort are to be supplied to customers in glass bottles.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise (regulated entertainment)

All doors and windows shall remain closed at all times after 22.00 hours
during the provision of regulated entertainment save for entry or exit, or in the
event of an emergency.

2005-2006
GettingClosertoCommunities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 159 "

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby, or outside the
premises.

Noise (persons)

A written dispersal policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises to
move customers from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a way
as to cause minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours.

Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting
that customers leave quietly.

Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises e.g.
to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. .

There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off
the premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm

A log shall be kept at the premises and record all refused sales of alcohol for
reasons that the person(s) is, or appears to be, under 17 years of age. The
log shall record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the member
of staff who refused the sale. The log will be made available on request by the
Police or an authorised officer of the Council.

A 'Challenge 25 Scheme shall operate to ensure that any person attempting
to purchase alcohol who appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide
documented proof that he/she is over 25 years of age. Proof of age shall only
comprise a passport, a photo card driving licence, an EUIEEA national ID card
or similar document, or an industry approved proof of age identity card.

Children under the age of 17 years shall not be allowed on the premises after
21.00 hours unless accompanied by an adult.

General

Any designated queuing area shall be enclosed within appropriate barriers to
ensure that the highway is kept clear.

There shall be no sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises

There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises.

No entertainment, performance, service, or exhibition involving nudity or
sexual stimulation shall be permitted.
Yours sincerely

Licensing Authority —Responsible Authority

()

¥

N 2005-2006
Getting ClosertoCommurities  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Page 160

APPENDIX 5 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- TRADING STANDARDS
REPRESENTATION



Page 161

Anderson Chanel

From: Tillett Karen

Sent: 05 August 2014 12:32

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE — Sara Banqueting, 502-508
High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 9JF (WK/292887)

Attachments: MEMO- Sara Banqueting.doc; Application.pdf; Plans.pdf

Importance: High

I would like to make a representation on behalf of Trading Standards regarding the above application
in relation to the potential sale of alcohol to underage children.

The prevention of such activity is not addressed adequately in the Licensing Objective concerning the
protection of children (Section M(e)), in that there is not enough detail regarding how you will prevent
the sale of alcohol to those under 18.

Measures that we would expect to see in place are detailed below:

All relevant staff must be regularly trained in the prevention of underage sales including;
knowledge of the law and guidance on how to assess age and recognise acceptable ID. Such ID must
bear a photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark

To keep a written record of staff training confirming they have understood the legal
requirement

To keep a refusals register, available for inspection by authorised officers

We would also recommend that you adopt a ‘Chailenge 25’ policy, although this does not form part of
our representation.

Kind regards,

Karen

Karen Tillett
Joint Trading Standards Manager - Haringey and Waltham Forest

Haringey Council
6th Floor, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8489 5885
karen.tilIett@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Page 162

APPENDIX 6 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- COMMERCIAL ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH REPRESENTATION



Page 163

Anderson Chanel

From: Ekemezuma Felicia

Sent: 04 August 2014 10:45

To: Anderson Chanel; Licensing

Subject: RE: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE — Sara Banqueting, 502-508 High

Road, Tottenham, London, N17 9JF (WK/292887)

Hi All
Would it be possible to ask the applicant what arrangements they have made for smoking?

Thanks

Felicia Ekemezuma
Joint Food & Safety Manager

Haringey Council
River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ

T. 020 8489 5153
felicia.ekemezum@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Anderson Chanel

Sent: 04 August 2014 10:16

To: Haringey Building Control; Planning Enforcement; Tillett Karen; Morris Marion; Ekemezuma Felicia; Williamson
Emma; Somerville Linda; Ogosi Grace; 'Fire’; Collingwood Stephen; De Gruchy Jeanelle; Enforcement Response;
yrmailbox-.licensing@met. police.uk

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Shah Noshaba

Subject: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE — Sara Banqueting, 502-508 High Road, Tottenham,
London, N17 9JF (WK/292887)

Importance: High

Dear RA’s
Please find attached an application for a new premises licence for the above premise.

Please note the last day of consultation is 1% September 2014.

Please forward all responses to licensing@haringev.qov.uk

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Place and Sustainability
Unit 271 Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London IN17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544



Page 164

APPENDIX 7 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 165

Date: 10" August 2014

TO: Licensing Team and Licensing Enforcement

Dear Sir/ Madam

Re:Sara Banquiting Hall,502-508 High Road, Tottenham London N17 9JF.

I am writing about Sara Banqueting suit at 502-508 High Road, which is the
access of this hall. It is nearby my residential flat door. Last night Sunday
(10/08/14) there was high music and many drunk and unwell people around
my flat door. As a result my family is quite fearful about this situation and
therefore we propose for an urgent action to be taken as they have applied for
a late night licencing. | believe that this may cause higher levels of crime
despite the crime being higher in Tottenham already. Therefore this is seen to
effect public safety, nuisance and protection of children. Authority should not
allow the licensing of these premises. | would also request to be informed on
the application to stop late licensing.

Kind Regard




Page 166

The residence of Stoneleigh court

T4 AUG 2014 :

Stoneleigh road

&g London N17 9BQ
TECHNOPARA, ASHLE‘V%&E;;D;W LA

——— 10" August 2014

To : Licensing Team and Licensing Enforcement Service

Unit 241, Techno park, Ashley Road

Tottenham London N17 9LN

Dear Sir/ Madam

RE: Sara Banqueting Hall, 502- 508 High Road, Tottenham London N17 SJF

We The Tenants and residence of Stoneleigh Court Tottenham N17 9BQ Having notice the Public
notice about Sera Banqueting Hall application for premises Licence under the licensing act 2003 will
like to object in the strongest term to the application being granted.

We had to endure an unhealthy noise level and non of us could have a decent sleep on 09 August
2014 as the said Sara Banqueting Hall had a clubbing party all night from 23.00 pm till 07.00 am of
the 10" of august 2014. There were such a number of drunken men and repeated fights all night
around our home that we were terrified in our respective Flats

We are convinced that granting this licence to Sra Banqueting Hall will exacerbate the already high
crime situation in the area thus making the situation much worse

We are really scared that our quality of life will be seriously damaged by the granting of this license
and as such we object in the strongest possible term to this licence being granted

Kind Regards

Flat4 Name | Qr\& i Uy o- Signature ﬂo (CW,}/-@
Flatg & Name < é{\:jgm A )oz’}/«_’?/z,}éi signature %
Flat#'s Name T K L[| B¢ Yolss (g Signature ___ G, A0 \
Flat7  Name [/Vf A Se A }Qé PM’ <2 Signature

Flat 8 Name JMV\ fl 4 MU(AW“‘EJSIgnatureg\)

Flat 9 Namecgd Zidl /\)&pg/}(&&k Signature £ ; 5,42

Flat10 Name I{Hﬁe QZ; Signature MLJ

Flat11 Name "(OLB( WENSA Signature %
A\




	Agenda
	4 Summary of procedure
	5 Craving Coffee, Gaunson House, Markfield Road, London N15 4QQ
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION - CRAVING CAFE
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION 2 - CRAVING CAFE

	6 Sara Banqueting, 502-508 High Road, London N17 9JF
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION- SARA BANQUETING


